Subramanian A

From: Subramanian A

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:27 PM

To: eccompliance-tn@gov.in

Cc: monitoring-ec@nic.in; ssuresh.cpcb@nic.in; memsec@tnpcb.gov.in; DEE
Gummidipoondi; Subramanian A

Subject: MIDPL - Kattupalli Port, Chennai - Bifurcation of EC&CRZ Clearance vide F. No

10-130/2007 — IA.lll - Half Yearly Compliance Report for the period of October 2022 to
March 2023 — Reg.

Attachments: MIDPL HYC (Oct'22 to Mar'23).pdf
MIDPL/ENV/MoEF/EC-HYC/2023/16 Date:
31.05.2023

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (C),
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,
Integrated Regional Office

Ist and lind Floor, Handloom Export Promotion Council,
34, Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam,

Chennai - 600 034. Email : eccompliance-tn@gov.in

Dear Madam / Sir,

Sub: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed Shipyard-cum- Minor
Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka, Tiruvallur District. Tamil Nadu by M/s Marine
Infrastructure Developer Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ
Clearance - Half yearly Compliance report for the period of October 2022 to March 2023 -
Reg.

Ref: CRZ & Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed Port at Kattupalli,
Tiruvallur District of Tamil Nadu by M/s Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt. Limited -

bifurcation of EC&CRZ Clearance vide F. No 10-130/2007 - IA.lll dtd. 9th February 2018

With reference to the captioned subject and cited reference above; we herewith submitting the
Half yearly compliance report for the compliance period October 2022 to March 2023 to the
conditions stipulated in the cited reference for your kind information and records.

Thanking you,

for M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Ltd

Subramanian A
Assistant Manager- Environment

Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited | Adani Ennore Container Terminal Pvt Ltd.
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a da n l KATTUPALLI PORT

Ports and CHENNAI's NEW GATEWAY
Logistics
MIDPL/ENV/MoEF/EC-HYC/2023/16 Date: 31/05/2023
To

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (C),
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
Regional Office (South Eastern Zone),

I**and 11" Floor, Handloom Export Promotion Council,
34, Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam,

Chennai — 600 034, Email : eccompliance-tn@agov.in

Dear Sir,

Sub: Half yearly Compliance report of Environment and CRZ Clearance for the
development of proposed Port at Kattupalli, Tiruvallur District of Tamil Nadu by
M/s Marine Infrastructure-Developer Pvt. Limited for the period-of-Qetober 2022
to March 2023 - Reg.

Ref: CRZ & Environmental Clearance for the development of _proposed Port at
Kattupalli, Tiruvallur District of Tamil Nadu by M/s Marine Infrastructure

Developer Pvt. Limited - bifurcation of EC&CRZ Clearance vide F. No 10-130/2007
- IA.lll dtd. Sth February 2018.

With reference to the captioned subject and cited reference above; we herewith
submitting the Half yearly compliance report for the compliance period October 2022
to March 2023 to the conditions stipulated in the cited reference for your kind
information.

Submitted for your kind information and records.

Thank you,

for, M/s. Marine Infrastruc
e

DN

Ramde Karangiya
Terminal Head

Enél: As above
Copy to:

1. The Director (Monitoring —IA-Ill Division), Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Indira
Paryavaran Bhawan, Jor Bagh Road, New Delhi - 110003 (Email : monitoring-ec@nic.in )

2. Zonal Office, Central Pollution Control Board, A-Block, Nisarga Bhavan, 1st and 2nd Floors, 7th D Cross,
Thimmaiah Road, Shivanagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka 5600879 (Email : ssuresh.cocb@nic.in )

3. The Member Secretary, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, 76, Mount Salai, Guindy, Chennai - 600
032 (Email : tnpcbmembersecretary@gmail.com)

4. The District Environmental Engineer, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, No.88 A, SIPCOT Industrial
Complex, Gummidipoondi, Tiruvallur District -601 201. (Email : deegummidipoondi@amail.com)

5. Member Secretary TNCZMA & Director — Dept of Environment, No.1, Jeenis Road, Panagal Building,
Ground Floor, Saidapet, Chennai -600 015. (Email : tndoe@nic.in)

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

(Kattupalli Port) Tel +9144 2824 3062
Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, .
Tirivalluvar District 600 120, CIN: U74999TN2016PTC103769

Tamil Nadu, India

Registered Office: Ramcon Fortuna Towers, 4th floor No 1/2, Kodambakkam High Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai 600034
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CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- IA.IIl dated: 09/02/2018]

Compliance Report
for the Period
OCTOBER 2022 TO MARCH 2023




d From: October 2022
a anI Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023
Ports and

Logistics

Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed
Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka,
Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer
Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ

| Clearance.
| Index
| Sr.No. Details of Annexure —
1. | CRZ & Environmental Clearance Compliance Report
2 Annexures
Anniais Compliance to RC No, P1/2004/2008, dated 21.10.2008 of Department
of Environment, Chennai
Annexure Il Annual Hazandous Waste Returns = Form IV FY 2021-22
PR Environmental Monitoring reports for the period October 2022 to
March 2023
Annexure IV Compliance to TNSCZMA conditions during period October 2022 to

March 2023

Annexure WV Mock Drills carried out during period Octaber 2022 to March 2023

Annexure VI | EMP Compliance Status

Annexure VIl | Environment Statement (Form V) FY 2021-22

Annexure VIll | Consent Orders under Air & Water Acts
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. From: October 2022
Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023

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
BIHHI‘IG‘E.




CRZ & ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
COMPLIANCE REPORT
(October 2022 to March 2023)
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Ports and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022

To :March 2023

Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed |
Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka,
Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer
Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ

Clearance,

Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- IA.IIl dated: 09/02/201 2]

Compliance Status

5. No. Conditions
Specific Conditions
(i} The proponent shall comply all the | Complied.

conditions stipulated in the letter
R.C.MNo. P1/2004/2008, dated
21.10.2008 of the Department of
Environment, Chennai,

Compliance to letter R.C.No, P1/2004/2008, dated |
21.10.2008, s enclozed as Annexure -l

(i)

The proponent shall comply all the
commitment made vide his letter Mo,
D/Shipyard/00/07 dated 20.03.2009.

Complied

This EC is just a bifurcation of original EC of LTSE in
name of MIDPL & LTSB.

All  applicable commitments, w.r.t letter Mo,
D/Shipyard/00/07 dated 20.03.2009 like provision of
fire station, independent port connectivity, and no
reclamation on areas outside port, non-usage of Tri
Butyl Tin [TBT] and treatment of wastewater in STP
and recycling, disposal of hazardous waste Lo
authorised recyclers are being complied.

Provision shall be made for the
housing of Construction labour within
the site with all necessary
infrastructure and facilities such as

fuel or cooking. mobile toilets, mabile |

5TP. safe drinking water. medical
health care, creche etc. The housing
may be in the form of temporary
structures to be removed after the
completion of the project.

Complied.

All the construction warks are completed, and the port
i5 in operation phase.

There shall be no withdrawal of
groundwater in Coastal Regulation
Zone area, for this project. In any case
any ground water is proposed to be
withdrawn from outside the CRZ area,
specific prior permission from the
concerned State fCentral

Complied.

Mo withdrawal of groundwater from CRZ Area.
Presently Port is procuring Desalinated water from
MSs. Chennai Metropolitan Water Supply and
Sewerage Board (CMWSSB), Chennai. In case of any
requirement of Groundwater withdrawal outside the |

Page |1
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Porks and
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

[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A Il dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No.

Conditions

Compliance Status

Groundwater board shall be obtained
in this regard.

CRZ Area, prior permission will be obtained fram
StatefCentral Groundwater Board,

v)

No dumping of dredging materials in
the sea shall be undertaken. In case of
sea dumping required, an integrated
Modelling study to be carried out to
locate the dump site so that it does
not cause any problem to Ennare port.

Complied.

Mo maintenance dredging activity carried out during
the compliance period Gctober 2022 to March 2023,

{wi)

Shereline changes due the project
shall be monitored continuoushy
nourishment of northern shoreline
shall be carried out using the
sediments from beach acceleration
on the southern shoreline,

Camplied.

MIDPL hias engaged Institute of Ocean Management,
Anna University, Chennai for shoreline Change study
and the report is under preparation for the year
2022. However, Report for the year 2020 is
submitted along with Half Yearly Compliance Report
for the peried Oct19-Mar'20 vide our Letter Mo. MIDPL
{EC = HYC /2020 /11 dated 31.05.2020.

{wvii)

Suitable Screens shall be installed
between the construction area and
the intakes so that operations of the
intakes are not affected by the
construction activity, -

Complied.

Works are completed, and the port is in operation
phase. Mo impact envisaged.,

: {wiii)

At least a distance of 100 meters shall
be provided between intake of
Chennal Water Desalination Ltd.
(CWDL) and north edge of the
northern breakwater as agreed in the
meeting between the proponent and
CWDL

Complied.

Distance maintained as agreed.

Page |2
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Ports and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

Fram: October 2022
To :March 2023

Mame of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed

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

5. Mo,

Conditions Compliance Status

o
E

{ix)

Independent port connectivity shall

be developed,

l:'.umpll.

An independent port connectivity has been developead.
Kattupalli Port is having a dedicated road connectivity
connecting State Highways and Mational Highways.
MH-5 (Chennai — Kolkata) is about 30 km from Part.
The cargo handled are directly goes to the rads
mentioned above which are outside the City Limits of
Chennal. Handling of cargo in Kattupalli Port does not
affect the regular traffic.

The QDuter Ring Road from MH-45 connecting NH 4 -
MH 205 - NH 5 is getting take-off from Minjur. Further,
the Cuter ring road is proposed to be connected to’
Section | (NPAR Project) of Chennai Peripheral Ring
Road on an extent of 134 km starting from Kattupalli
to Mahabalipuram. The project is getting commenced
shartly, which will further enhance the cargo carrying
capacity of Kattupalli Port.

Kattupalli Port is located Close proximity to majority of
CFSs serving immediate hinterland and enabling faster
gvacuation of cargo.

()

Rehabilitation if any shall be carried | Complied.
out as per law [/ State Government.

Page |3




d From: October 2022
a an[ Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023
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
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A.IIl dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No. Conditions

Compliance Status

Rehabilitation was carried out completely as per law / |
State Government a8t the time of project
o implementation by M/s. LTSB.
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d From: October 2022
a anl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023

Parts and
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

Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ ||
Clearance.

(xi) | Fire station shall be located within Complied. |'

the project area
MIDPL is having dedicated fire station inside the port
premises with fire tender (1 No) and 15-member fire
— erew (DCPO - 3 Nos, Firemen - 11 Nos, and Supendsor
-1 No).

Further, the following infrastructures are well
“established to strengthen the firefighting System =

« 309 Nos of Fire Extinguishers (ABC, Foam, C02)
fixed in various locations in the port (with 10%
additional stock) and 33 Sand Buckets,

= Fire water pumphouse with an underground
storage tank of 12 lakhs Liters capacity with 5
pumps (2 Electrical. 2 Diesel and 1 Jockey
Pumgp).

= Sea water pump house with 3 Nos of vertical
pumps, 2 Nos of Jockey pump and 2 Nos of
Foam Pumps (1 Electrical and 1 DG pump)

= fire hydrant points (76 Single Hydrant Paints &
26 Double Hydrant Points), 4 Tower Monitors, 3
Water monitors and 20 water cum Toam
monitors are placed at various strategic
locations.

MIDPL is facilitated with a Fire Tender with the
following features: |

* Water Tank Capacity - 5500 Its
» Foam Tank Capacity - 500 Its ' |
* DCP Extinguishers - 75 kg - 2nos

* CO; Extinguishers - 22.5 kg - 4nos
* BA Set - Tna (Oxygen cylinder 2nos)
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Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022
To :March 2023
Forts and
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
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Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Ltd | "°™: October 2022

To :March 2023
Ports and
Lagistics
rl Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed

Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka,
Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer I

Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ
Clearance.
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Parts and
Logiskics
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
Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by MJ/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer

Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ

Clearance,

-

Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance

[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A.1Il dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No.

Conditions

Compliance Status

(i}

The Hazardous waste generated shall
be properly coliected and handled as
per the provisions of Hazardous and
Other Wastes (Management and

Transboundary Movement) Rules,
2016,

Complied.

Hazardous wastes generated are properly collected
and handled inline to Hazardous and Other Wastes
(Management and Transboundary Movement) Rules,
2016 a: amended. Details of the same are submitted
Lo TMPCE as a part of Hazardous waste annual return
(Form 4) on regular basis.

Annual Hazardous Waskte Return for FY 2021-22 Is
attached as Annexure = I,

ey

The wastewater generat“e_d from the
activity shall be collected, treated
and reused properly.

Complied.

MIDPL is aperating ETF of 50 KLD capacity to treat the
effluent generated from Liguid Tank Washings and 3
5TPs of capacity 30KLD, TOKLD & SKELD at various
locations inside the port premises to treat the
maximurn wastewater flow of 45KLD.

Domestic wastewater generated from various sources
such as washing water from canteen and tailet
flushing water from office buildings are being
collected, treated In STPs and the entire treated
sewage water is revsed for green belt maintenance
within the port premises after confirming permissible
limit. Inlet & outlet characteristic of Sewage water is
regularly monitored and analysed by NABL accredited
laboratory.

Average quantity of Sewage water treated in STPs

during the compliance period is as furnished below.

Location e | M e
Maar FARAS STP 30 KLD 4.1 KLD
H’l-l.'.'ﬁi TP S KELD 0.9 KLD
Mear Liguid Termins] ETP 10 ELD 2.2 ELD
_'EHLMTHMI'IH ETP 50 KLD .2 KLD

Page |B
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d \ From: October 2022
a a[“ Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023
Ports and

Logistics

| Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed
. Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka,
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
[File no: 10-130/2007- I1A.11l dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No. Conditions Compliance Status

The monitoring results for the period October22 to ||
March’23 is enclosad as Annexure - I,

—-Summary of STP & ETP treated water analysis.results..

———

during compliance period as mentioned below.
B mmFE‘E"mrm ANALTSIS REPORT(AVEY |
Limst
pH . 645 | BOZ | 65ted
TS5 Mg [ 7 iTe)
_BOO mgh 5.4 16 20
. cap mgh 15 (1] 05
|_Faecal Codiform MFMADDmI 130 260 <1000
ETP TREATED WATER ANALYSIS I
—— |
pH . B.61 B.5a 6.5 to 9
[ Tas mg/ Z0 6.4 200
TES mg 5060 E06 2100
BOO mgi 10 13 100
il B Graage mgl BOL | BOL 10|

All the parameters are well within the prescribed
narms.

_'..l-'_
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Parts and
Logisties

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022
Te : March 2023

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

" (xiv)

Sewage Treatment Facility should be | Complied.
provided in accordance with the CRZ

Matification.

| —

Sewage Treatment Plants (3 Mos) with total capacity
of 45 KLD are.provided in.accordance with the CRZ
notification,

Domestic wastewater generated from various saurces
sych as washing water from canteen and toilet ||
flushing water from office buildings are being
collected, treated in STP's and the entire treated
sewage water is reused for green belt maintenance
inside the port premises after confirming permissible
limit. Inlet & gutlet characteristic of Sewage water is
regularty monitored and analysed by MABL accredited
laboratory.

» P

-
=

| woosw | | coome |

Summary of STP treated water analysis results during
compliance period as mentioned belaw.

THPCE
pH . E.45 a2 68T
TS5 g & Fil T3}
BOD mg ] 16 i
EO0 | mgh 16 &8 100

Faecal Coliform | MPMAOOmI | N0 | 250 <1000

The monitoring results for the period QOctober22 to
March'23 is enclosed as Annexure - I,

All the parameters are well within the prescribed
MG,

Page |10




adanl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

Ports and
Logistics

To :March 2023

From: October 2022 I

MName of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed |
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
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A.Ill dated: 09/02/2018)

5. No. Conditions

Compliance Status

(xv] | No Solid Waste will be disposed of in
the Coastal Regulatory Zone area. The
solid  Waste shall be properly
collected segregated and disposed as |
per the provision of Solid Waste
Management Rules, 2016

Complied.

Mo solid waste is being disposed of in the CRZ area. All
the solid waste generated is properly collected, souree-|
segregation of all types of Solid Waste is practised and
are disposed as per the provision of Solid Waste
Management Rules 2016, as amended,

Solid Waste Management:

MIDPL Kattupalli Port certified as “Zero Waste to
Landfill® Port from Cil. To achieve this milestone,
varigus sources of waste and their sustainable waste
management techniques were identified. Having
understood the entire concept of “Zero Waste to
Landfill®, @ firm commitment was given by the top
management to implement the sustainable waste
management techniques.

A well-established Integrated waste Management
system is in place and all wastes are being handled
inline te 5R principle (Reduce, Reuse, Reprocess,
Recycle & Recover),

All the wastes (non-hazardous and hazardous)
generated from the port activities are collected,
segregated and  stored  in the  designated
compartments in Integrated Waste Management Shed
(IwWmas).
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Ports and

Logistics

From: October 2022

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023

MName of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed

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

Half yearly Compliance report en conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance

[File ne: 10-130/2007- 1AIIl dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No.

Conditions Compliance Status

Men-Hazardous Waste Management:

All types of non-hazardous wastes like paper, wood,
metal scraps, etc., generated from port area are being
handled, stored, and disposed thorough vendors in line
with SR principle. The method of non-hazardous waste
disposal is presented below.

Storage
S.Na, | Types of wikibe Locatian Micthod of disposal
witthin port
1. Diry Waste
(PEgEr. Plastic, WM faterial fecovery
Mital wasie, Sent far REﬂ?j‘ﬂlll‘lﬂ.

| ete)
Wiet Waihe F
-8 {Fond Waste} Biogas Lnit | Peprocess

and el Waste

Sold wast ey

3 | Oy Doy separately for material

andWetpory | Di=pozal fecovery and composting
respettivehy

4. | Slsdges 5TRs :;Pnrl_lﬂf:ﬂmrurgamwm

Hazardous & Other Waste Management:

Hazardous wastes that include used oil and filters
contaminated with oil. Used oil and the filters
contaminated with oil generated during wvarious
z maintenance activities are collected in barrels and
kept in Integrated Waste Management Shed and are
disposed through TMPCE authorized recychers in line
to Hazardous Waste Management Rules 2016, (as
amended).

Used oil is mainly generated from Rubber tyred gantry
cranes and diesel generators. Used oils are collected
and stored in barrels and are being mechanically
processed bto recover oil at TMPCE authorized
recyclers Facility,

Other hazardows wastes such as used bakteries and E-
wastes are also  stored in  Integrated Waste

Page |12
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Paorts and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022
To :Marech 2023

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
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/2018]

5. Nou

Conditions

Compliance Status

Etarage Guantsty
s | Typeofwaste | Location Mathadof | o ed
within gort | __ *3poss
Disposad 0o
1. Al Wad e VARG authonized 4. 74 BT
recycler
MSEEW
2 | ot Sidge TWMS sutharized BLAD MT
Recycher
Sold 1o
) Registered
5. | E-waste TS N e To Nil
Rpranessar
Sold to
Rigistered ;
4. | BatteryWaste | niis i T Hil
= = = T pIaGesLar
. Decupational | Sent to CEWTE
5 ﬂ:::'d'“r Heaith Centre | for sclentific 28Ky
COHCH Cuspasal

Management Shed and disposed through approved
vendor in line to 5 R principle.

. Bio medical waste generated from OHC_is being.

disposed at Common Bio Medical Waste Treatment
Facility mamely M/s. Tamiinadu Waste Management
Limited, Maduranthagam Taluk and Kancheepuram
District, in line to the Bio Medical Waste Management
Rules 2016.

All types of hazardous wastes generated from port
aperation and maintenance activity are being handled,
stored and disposed as follows:

Page |13




| adani

Ports and
| Logistics .
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

[File ne: 10-130/2007- 1A.1II dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No.

Conditions

Compliance Status

i)

Installation and operation of DG set
if any shall comply with the
guidelines of CPCE.

Complied,

Tamil Nadu Electricity Board (TMEB) Power supply
and inhouse Solar Plant [TTW Capacity]) are available
for Port Operations. However, DG set of capacities
2000 kVA (2 Nos), 500 KVA (2 Nos) and 125 KVA (1 NO)
are installed inline to CPCE guidelines as backup
Power, Flue gas analysis report of the DG Set stack for
the period October22 to March'23 is attached as
Annexure [

| All the DG Sets are retrofitted to reduce the
Particulate Matter emission level. Efficiency of the
retrofitting equipment is cbserved above 90% against
the THNPCE requirement of >70%.

|

|

{ | (xvii) | Air quality including the VOC shall be | Complied.

monitored regularly as per the
guidelines of CFCB and reported.

Ambient Air Quality (twice in a week) including VOC is
monitored through NABL accredited laboratory.
Quality of Ambient Air confirm to the standard laid
down by TMNPCEB / CPCB. Summary of Ambient Air
Gualicy Monitored during Oct'22 to Mar'23 is tabulated
below.

T E . ———— e e e e e e
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adanl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd | o™ October 2022

To : March 2023
Forts and

Lagistics
Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed |
Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka, |
| Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer
Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ

Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/201 8]

5. Nao. Conditions Compliance Status

Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Locations: 4 Nos.

]
| [ AACK =

Pl _l,_lgﬂn! ar 54 100
Fivizs pg.frn" 16 29 [cn]
Sy pg'm’ 4.5 B4 CTH]
My |.|n.|'|'|-|5I 5.2 19.6 !__I:I
Co mg/m? L0 £1.0 20
Benrene F'E"“-"l <10 €l 5
mﬂ: P [{i %] 401 1

Detailed Air Quality Monitoring Reports for the period
October22 to March23 is enclosed as Annexure-lil.

We have also installed one number Continuous
Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Station (CAAGMS)
including BTX analyser to moniter VOC. CAAQMS has
been connected to TMNPCB server and data is
transferred an real-time basis. All the monitored
parameters are found well with the prescribed
standards.




adani

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

Fram: October 2022
Te :March2023

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
[File ne: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No. Conditions Compliance Status
(viii) | The project proponent  shall | Complied.
undertake green belt development all =
along the periphery of the project | MIDPL is having adequate Greenbelt covering
area and also alongside the road, 26.95Ha (which includes 35,124 nos of trees covering
11.695Ha inside the Port premises and around 35,000
trees covering 15.25Ha outside the Port premises).
Greenbelt has been developed along the periphery of
the port area and alongside of the road and are being
well maintained. 7,707 Mos of trees planted during the
compliance period.
(xix) | ANl necessary clearances from the | Complied.

concerned agencies shall be obtained
before initiating the project.

The project is in operation after obtaining all the

necessary clearances (as applicable) from the
concerned agencies as described below.
Permission Ref.No. Date

Tamil Hadu
Maritime Board
(THME) clearance

Fire and Retcys
License (Renewal)

PESO Licenses
= 15¥L

STSSUZ008 24.05.20n2

15972015

PrSCITHAS25T4
[PREGOEE)

PARCTHNASME2E60

10.06.200%
25052012

e 16.08.2012

(FREEOEL)

Project proponent  shall  install
necessary oil  spill  mitigation
measures in the shipyard. The
details of the facilities provided
shall be informed to this Ministry
within 3 months from the date of
receipt of this letter.

Complied.

Oil Spill contingency Plan (QOSCP) is in place and
MIDPL is maintaining oil spill equipment as per
Coast Guard guidelines and conducting ail spill
mock drills at regular intervals.
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d From: October 2022 ||
a anl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023

Ports and
Logistics !
Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed
I Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalll, Ponneri Taluka,

Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer

Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ
Clearance.

| Half yearly Compliance repert on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- IA.lll dated: 09/02/2018)]

5. MNo. Conditions Compliance Status

Qil spill contingency plan along with list of available ol
spill equipment submitted vide our Letter Mo.
MIDPL/TNPCB/GMP/EC-HYC dated 14.05.2018. ~ —

Details of Training and Mock Drill carried out
during compliance period are as follows;

Activity/ Drill Mumber of | Total Manhours

Parsons Trained
brained

D5PR Orill g

Equipment

inspection 15 B0

conducted on |

07.02. 2023,

Q5PR Drill

conducted on 28 12 i

08.02.20235,
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Ports and
Lagistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022
Ta :March 2023

Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of prnpnsved_'
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
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A dated: 09/02/2018)

5. Ne, Conditions Compliance Status
{xxi) | No hazardous chemicals shall be Noted for Compliance.
stored in the Coastal Regulation No hazardous chemical is stored in CRZ Area,
Zone area.
(uxif) | The project shall not be | Complied.
commissioned till the requisite
water supply and electricity to the | Requisite permission for Water Supply and Electricity
project are provided by the PWD/ | has been obtained from Chennai Metropolitan Water
Electricity Department. Supply and Sewerage Board (CMWSSB) and Tamil
Madu  Electricity Board respectively before
cammissioning.
(=xiii} | Specific arrangements for rainwater | Complied.
harvesting .shall be made in the | yaimp1 is having Rainwater Collection facilities

project design and the rain water so
harvested shall be optimally utilized.,

Including Storm  Water drains

Harvesting Pond.

and Rainwater

Existing Rainwater Harvesting Pond is being used for
Greenbelt maintenance.
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d From: October 2022
a anl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Ltd To :March 2023
Ports and

Logistics

Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed

Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli, Ponneri Taluka, ||
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

5. No, Conditions

Compliance Status

Water table is observed to be high in and around the

_ Part area, Feasibility of rainwater harvesting will be
C | _ explored,
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d i From: October 2022
a anl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To : March 2023

Farts and |
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

Haif yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File ne: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/2018]

- —
5. No. Conditions Compliance Status |

(xxiv) | The facilities to be constructed in | Complied.
the CRZ area as part of this project
shall be strictly in conformity with | All construction has been done in line to CRZ
the provisions of the CRZ | Notification, 2011 and CRZ & Environmental clearance
Notification, 2011 and  its | @btained.

amendment. The Facilities such as
office building and residential |-
buildings which do not require
waterfront and foreshore facilities
shall not be constructed within the
Coastal Regulation Zone area.
General Conditions:

(i) [Construction of the proposed | Complied.
structures shall be undertaken
meticulously conforming to the | Project is in operation phase. All construction activity
existing Centralflocal rules and | has been done in line to the existing Centralflocal
regulations including Coastal | rules including CRZ Motification, 2011 and CRZ &
Regulation Zone Notification 1991 & | Environmental Clearance cbtained
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

[File no: 10-130/2007- I1A.IIl dated: 09/02/2018]

water supply, fuel, zanitation etc.
shall be ensured for construction
workers during the construction
phase of the project so as to avoid
felling of trees/mangroves and
pollution of water and the
surrnundings_

5. Ne. Conditions Compliance Status
its amendments. All the
construction designs  fdrawings
relating to the  proposed
construction activities must have
approvals of the concerned State
Government Departments
fAgencies.
(i} Adequate provisions for | Complied.
infrastructure facilities such as

Froject is in Operathon Phase.

From: October 2022
: March 2023
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Forts and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022
To : March 2023

| [ Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed

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

(i

The project authorities shall make
necessary arrangements for
disposal of solid wastes and for the
treatment of effluents by providing
@ proper wastewater _treatment
plant outside the CRZ area. The
guality of treated effluents, solid
wastes and noise level ete, must
conform to the standards laid down
by the competent authorities
including the Central’State
Pollution Control Board and the
Union Ministry of Environment and
Forests wunder the Environment
(Protection) Act, 1986, whichever
are maore stringent.

Complied.
Mo =olid waste is being disposed of in the CRZ area.

Integrated waste Management system is in place. All
the solid waste generated is properly collected, source
segregation of all types of Solid Waste is practised and
are disposed as per the provision of Solid Waste
Management Rules 2016, as amended,

Solid Waste Management:

MIDPL Kattupalli Port certified as “Zero Waste to |
Landfill® Port from Cll. To achieve this milestone,
various sources of waste and their sustainable waste
management techniques were identified. Having |
understood the entire concept of “Zero Waste to
Landfill®, a firm commitment was given by the top
management bto implement the sustainable waste
management tachnigues.

A well-established Integrated waste Management
system is in place and all wastes are being handled
inline to SR principle (Reduce, Reuse, Reprocess,
Recycle & Recover).

LAIL the wastes {non-hazardous, and. hazardous).

generated from the port activities are collected,
segregated and stored in the designated

compartments in Integrated Waste Management Shed
(IWMS).
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Ports and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022
Te :March 2023

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
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A.1Il dated: 09/02/2018)]

5. No.

Conditions

Compliance Status

Non-Hazardous Waste Management:

All types of non-hazardous wastes like paper, wood,
metal scraps, etc., generated from port-area are baing
handled, stored, and disposed thorough vendors in line
with 5R principle. The method of non-hazardous waste
disposal is presented below.

Storage Quantity
S.No | Type of vaste Looation  (Methed ef dispotal | Disposed
within port
L Dry Waste
{Paper. Plastic, Manenial recowery 150
Sl waste . Sent Tor Recyeling e, u
L]
Wlet Waste Dily
Z. (Food Waste} Disposal Raprocess 1.07 BT
Reprocessed  fod
5 | Sludges 5TPs pardening 012 T
TS MU
Reusing &g
4 | pmere | preenbelt | mutching foe| 66,58 MT
L )
gardaning

Sewage & Effluent Treatment Facility:

MIDPL is operating ETP of 50 KLD capacity to treat the
effluent generated from Liquid Tank Washings and 3
5TPs of capacity 30KLD, 10KLD & SKLD at various
locations inside the port premises to treat the
maximum wastewater flow of 45KLD,

Domestic wastewater generated from various sources
such as washing water from canteen and toilet ||
flushing water from office bulldings are being
collected, treated in STP's and the entire treated |
sewage water is reused for green belt maintenance ||
within the port premises after confirming permissible
limit, Inlet & outlet characteristic of Sewage water is
regularly monitored and analysed by NABL accredited
labaratory.
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adanl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pt Ltd | ™ October 2022

To :March 2023
Ports and

Logistics
|| Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed

Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupslli, Ponneri Taluka,
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
[File no: 10-130/2007- IA.lIl dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No. Conditions Compliance Status

Average quantity of Sewage water treated in STPs ||
during the compliance period is as furnished below.

Hear CFS

Hear Liguid Terminal

Hear Liguid Terminad | ETP 50 KLD .2 KLD

The monitoring results for the period October'22 to
March'23 is enclosed as Annexure - 1,

Summary of STP & ETP treated water analysis results
during compliance period as mentioned below.

Faecal Coliferm | MPNACOmL | 910 4 260 L1000

g ;
05 mg/ 1500 | 606 2100
BOD Mg 10 35 100
Dil B Greass mgi BOL | @0l 10
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: From: October 2022
a_ anl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023
Ports and
Logistics -
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
] Clearance.

Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/2018] |

5. No. Conditions Compliance Status

All the parameters are well within the prescribed
norms

| mnpse | woos | | smose |
Ambient Alr Quality:

Ambient Air Quality (twice in 2 week) and Noise (once
in @ month) Monitoring are being carried out through
MNABL accredited laboratory. Quality of Ambient Air
and Moise level confirm to the standard laid down by
TNPCB / CPCB. Summary of the same for duration from
Apr22 to Sep’'22 is as summarised below.

Total Ambient Air & Noise Sampling Locations: 4 Nos.

HAAGR
Paramecer | Unit Min e et
| ARG
g P ) _P_ﬂ.fm" | - F A | 59 100
Pl s pghm® | 16 | 28 60
S5 ygimi |43 | Ba 8
NHQz g 13.2 19.6 B0
W ma/m a0 a0 76
Benzens g/m® 0 0
B-El":nﬂe[-!] ngdm® L0 | LN | 1
Mose. unie win max ARG
DayTima |  cBiA) 425 56.5 ™
“TeghtTime | eBiA) 37.0 6.1 70 |




d From: October 2022
a anl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd | . March 2023
Ports and

! Logistics

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
[File ne: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/2018)

5. No. Conditions Compliance Status

All the monitoring results are well within the |
prescribed standard,

We have alsd irstalled Continuous Ambient Air Quality
Maonitoring Station (Including BTX analyser to monitor
VOC). CAAGQMS has been connected to TNPCB server
and data is transferred on real-time basis. all the
parameters are well with the prescribed standards,

Detailed Air and Water Quality Monitoring Reports for
the pernod OctoberZ? to March'23 is enclosed as
Annexure =l

All the monitoring parameters are well within the
prescribed standard,

() | The proponent shall obtain the | Complied.
requisice consents for discharge of
effluents and emissions under the | Requisite Consents for discharge of effluents and
Water (Prevention and Control of | emissions under the Water (Prevention and Control of
Paollution) Act, 1974 and the Air | Pollution) Act, 1974 and the Air (prevention and
{prevention and Cantrol of | Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 were obtained before
Pollution) Act, 1981 from the Tamil commissioning of the project and submitted to ||
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Ports and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From; October 2022
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
{FHE no: 10-130/2007- 1A.1Il dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No.

Conditions

Compliance Status

Madu State Pollution Control Board
before commissioning of the project
and a copy of each of these shall be
sent to this Ministry,

Ministry. Project is in operation phase and Consent
ko Operate has been obtained fram the Tamil Nadu
state Pollution Control Board vide Consent Order No.
2105136876761 (water Act) & 2105236876761 (Air
Act) dated 13/09/2021 valid till 31.03.2026. Copies
of the consent orders attached as Annexure - VIII

(v

In order to carry out the
environmental monitoring during
the operational phase of the project,
the project authorities  shall
establish an environmental
laboratory  well equipped with
standard equipment and facilities
and qualified manpower to carry out
the testing of various environmental
parameters.

Complied,

MIDPL is having Environmental Management Cell,
staffed with qualified personnel at site supported by
team at Head Office in Ahmedabad.

Environment monitering is being carried out
through NABL accredited Laboratory.

| ENVIRCHRAAENT TEAM) - CROANOGRAM |
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

(vi)

The proponents shall provide for a
regular monitoring mechanism 50 as
to ensure that the treated effluents
conform to the prescribed
standards. The records of analysis
reports must be properly maintained
and made available for inspection to
the concerned StateS/Central officials
during their visits.

Complied,

MIDPL is operating -ETF of 50 KLD capacity to
treat the effluent generated from Liguid Tank
Washings and 3 STPs of capacity 30KLD, 10KLD &
SKLD at various locations inside the port premises
Lo breat the maximum wastewater flow of 45KLD,

Domestic wastewater generated from wvarious
sources such as washing water from canteen and
toilet flushing water from office buildings are
being collected, treated in STP's and the entire
treated sewage water is reused for green belt
maintenance within the port premises after
confirming permissible limit. Inlet & outlet
characteristic of 5ewage water is regularly
monitored and analysed by MNABL accredited
laboratory.

The monitoring results for the period October'22 to

March'23 is enclosed as Annexure - lll. All the results ||
are found well within the prescribed standard. I

Records are made available at site for inspection of
State / Central officials during their visit.

{wii)

The sand dunes and mangroves, if
any, on the site shall not be disturbed
i any Wway.,

Complied.

Mo Sand dune and mangroves are present on the site,

(wiil)

A copy of the clearance letter will be
marked to the concerned Panchayat /
lecal NGO, if any, from whom any
suggestion [ representation has been
recelved while processing the
propasal.

Complied.

This EC i5 just a bifurcation of original EC of LTSB.
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3 anl Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To : March 2023
Forts and
Logistics

Name of the Project: CRZ and Environmental Clearance for the development of proposed

Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli., Ponneri Taluka,
Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer
Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Envirenmental and CRZ

Clearance.
Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A 1l dated: 09/02/2018]
5. No. Conditions Compliance Status
(ix) | The Tamil Madu Pollution Control | Complied.
Board shall display a copy of the
clearance letter at the Regional | The condition does not pertain to project proponent
OFfite, DistAgt Industries Centre and o -
Collector's Office/Tehsildars Office
for 30 days.
() | The funds earmarked for environment | Complied.
protection measures shall be
maintained, in a separate account and | Separate budget for the Environment Protection is
there shall be no diversion of these | earmarked every year. All the expenses are recorded in
funds for any other purpose. A year- | advanced accounting system (SAP) of the
wise expenditure on Environmental | organization.
safeguards shall be reported to this
ministry Expenditure for Environment Management measures
during October'22 to March'23 is Rs, 173.47 Lakhs. The
breakup details are as follows;
5. Description of Work Cost (Rs.)
Ne. in Lakhs
1 Comprehensive Environmental S94.87
Monitoring and other Environment
related  studies  like  Impact
Assessment  Study, 3 Season
monitoring Study, etc.,
2. Integrated Waste Managemant 1.20
3 | o&M of STPs B ETP 2.21
3 Housekeeping 4853
4 Greenbelt 19,66
(xi) | Full suppart shall be extended to the | Noted for Compliance.
officers (this Ministry's Regional
Office at Chennai and the officers of | Full support is being extended to the officers of RO-
the Central and 5tate Pollution | MoEF & CC Chennai, CPCB & TNPCE during their
Control Boards by the project | inspection and site visit
proponents during their inspection
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d _ From: October 2022
a ﬂ“ Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd To :March 2023
Parts ang
!ﬂiEEEE

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

Canditions

o

Compliance Status

for  monitoring  purposes, by
furnishing full details and action
plans m::h.ldkng the action taken
reports in respect of mltlgatwe
measures and other environmental
pratection activities.

Further. monthly visits were made by TNPCE Officials |
to monitor the compliance and all the necessary |
supports were extended and the same shall he'
‘continued in future also. T

Geil)

In case of deviation or alteration in
the project including the
implementing agency, a fresh
reference shall be made to this
ministry  for modification in  the
clearance conditions or imposition of
new ones for ensuring environmental
protection,

Moted for Compliance.

There is no deviation or alteration In the project
including implementing agency.

{xiil)

This Ministry reserves the right to
revoke this clearance, if any of the
conditions  stipulated are not
complied with to the satisfaction of
this Ministry.

Moted for Compliance,

(xiv)

This Ministry or any other competent
authority may stipulate any other
additional conditions subseguently, if
deemed necessany, for environmental
protection, which shall be complied
with,

Moted for Compliance.

(xv)

The Project proponents shall inform
the Regional Office at Chennai as well
as the Ministry the date of financial
closure and final approval of the
project by the concerned authorities
and the date of start of
Development Work.

Land

Complied.

The same has been Complied by LTSB before
bifurcation itself.
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

5. Mo.

Conditions

Compliance Status

0]

The details_of combined effect on
both the Ports (i.e. Ennore Port and
Kattupalli Port) shall be carried out to
manitor the impact of the post-
dumping. This model study shall be
carried out for a period of one year.

Complied.

e

M/s LTSBE has already carried out detailed madelling
study to understand impact of post dumping and
report was submitted to Ministry.

MIDPL engaged Institute of Ocean Management, Anna
University, Chennai to canry out shoreline study along
with the details of combined effect on both the ports
(i.e Ennore Port and Kattupalli Port) to monitar the
impact of the post dumping and the report is under
preparation for the year 2022. Report for the year
2020 was submitked along with Half Yearly
Compliance Report for the period Oct19-Mar20 vide
our Letter Mo, MIDPLEC-HYC/2020/11  dated
31.05.2020.

A comparison between model study
and actual dumping shall be carried
out to examine the impacts both on
Morth-East and South-West of the
Ports and shall be submitted to the
Ministry,

Eumpﬁad.

Comparison between model study and actual dumping
was made to examine the impacts and report was
submitted ta Ministry by LTSE,

No dumping was being carried by MIDPL during the
period October'22 to March'23.

MIDPL engaged Institute of Ocean Management, Anna

University, Chennai for the above studies and the
report is under preparation for the year 2022. Report
for the year 2020 is submitted along with Half Yearly
Compliance Report for the period Oct19-Mar20 vide

our  Letter Mo, MIDPLEC-HYC/2020M1

31.05.2020.

dated
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
Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ |

Clearance.

Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File ne: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No.

Conditions

S

Compliance Status

(i)

Mo reclamation of the areas outside
the Port limit and Buckingham Canal
shall be carried out,

‘Buckingham Canal is being carried out,

Being Complied. 1

Mo reclamation of the areas outside Port Limit and

ion of validity letter No. 10-130/2007- Xill dated 17.12.2014:

(i

The cargo should onby include (i)
Container 21.60 MTPA, (i) Ro-Ro -
0.22 MTPA, (iil) Project cargo = 0.44
MTPA, (iv) Break bulk/General cargo
{Barytes/Gypsum/Limestone/Granit
efSteel cargo) = 1.B2 MTPA and (v}
Edible oil, CBFS, Base oll and Lube
ail and nen-hazardous liquid cargo -
0.57 MTPA

JF.O0228B2/MRLAGMPS NIPL / 2021 dated 12.01,2021 for

Being Complied.

MIDPL is handing Containers, Ro-Ro, Project Cargo,
Break bulk / General Cargo, Edible Qil. CBFS, Base oil
and Lube Qil & Other Mon-Hazardous liquid cargo only.

MIDPL has obtained "MNo Increase in Pollution Load
Certificace” from THPCE Vide TMPCE Lr. Mo, TWTNPCB

the proposed change in cargo Mix (additional handling
of Rock Phosphate, Dolomite, Bauxite cargos and
increase the non-hazardous liguid cargo capacity from
0.57 MMTPA to 0.72 MMTPA by optimally deploying
the port infrastructure being developed without
change in the overall handiing capacity approved in
the EC & CRZ by MeEF & CC) and subsequently,
obtained CTO orders wide Consent Order Mo,
2105236876761 (Air Act) and 2105136876761 (Water
Act) on 13.09.2021 wvalid till 31.03.2026. Details of
Cargo handled with gquantity are presented in the
below table.

.MNo,

Description Capacity
21.60 MMTPA
0.07 MMTPA

0.44 MTPA

1 Containers
2 Ro-Ro = Automobiles

3 Project Cargo
Break Bulk/general cargo
Gypsum [/

4 (Barytes /

1.82 MTPA

Limestone ¢/ Granite [
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Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From: October 2022 l
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

[File no: 10-130/2007- I1A.1l dated: 09/02/2018]

5. Mo,

Conditions

Compliance Status

(i)

Steel Cargo / Rock
Fhosphate / Bauxite /
Dolomite cargoes
Edible cil, CBFS, Base 0il,
5 Lube and Mon-Hazardous
Liguid Carga

Total Handling capacity at Port

0.72 MTPA

24.65 MTPA

All the conditions stipulated by the
Tamil MNadu Coastal Zone
Management Authority (TNCZMA)
vide letter no, 6064/EC.3/2014-1
dated 26.06.2014, shall be strictly
complied with.

Complied.

All the conditions stipulated by the Tamil Madu
Coastal Zone Management Authority (TNCZMA)
vide letter no. G064/EC.3F2014-1 dated 26.06.20174
are being complied. Compliance status of the same
is enclosed as Annexure = IV,

MNa additional land should be utilized
far the proposed development

Complied

As  committed, the local
should not be disturbed.

traffic

Complied.

Separate road is available for the local Traffic.
Kattupalli Port is having a dedicated road
connectivity connecting State Highways and
Natianal Highways. NH-5 (Chennaj - Kolkata) is
about 30 km from Port. The cargo handled are
directly goes to the roads mentioned above which

are outside the City Limits of Chennai. Handling of

cargo in Kattupalli Port does not affect the regular
traffic.

These  stipulations would be
enfarced among other under the
provisions of water [Prevention and
Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 the
Air (Prevention and Control of
Pollution) Act 1981, the

MNoted for Compliance.
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

Environment (Protection) Act, 1988,
the Public Liability {Insurance) Act,
991, the Hazardous Chemical
{(Manufacture, storage and Import)
Rules, 1989, Solid Waste
Management Rules, 2016 and the
Coastal Regulation Zone
Matification, 20m and its
subsequent amendments made
there under from time to time.

All other statutory clearances such
as the approvals for storage of
diesel from Chief Controller of
Explosives, Fire Department, Civil
Aviation Department, Forest
Conservation Act, 1980 and Wildlife
{Protection) Act 1972, etc shall be
Obtained, as applicable by project
proponents from the respective

Complied.

The project is in operation after obtaining all the
necessary clearances (as applicable) from the

concerned agencies as described below.

campetent autharities. Permission Ref.MNa, Date
Tamil Madu Maritime
Board (TMME) STS/51/2008 24.05,.2012
| clearance B
| Fire and Rescue
| License (Renewal) 159/2015 10.06.2015
) P/SCITHMASZS14 | 25.05.2012
PESOLIcenses | (passoes)
| PISCITNN /6260
= BOKL | (PR6508B4) 16.08.2012
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
Shipyard-cum-Minor Port Complex at Kattupalli Ponneri Taluka, I
Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu by M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer
Private Limited (MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ
Clearance. | |

From: October 2022
To :March 2023 I

Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1Al dated: 09/02/2018]

S. Neo. Conditions Compliance Status

7 The project proponent should | Complied.
advertise im at least two local
newspapers widely circulated in the Copy of the same is already submitted along with the
‘region, one of which shall be in the | Compliance report for the period Oct-2018 to Mar-
vernacular language informing that | 2019 vide our Letter Mo. MIDPL/TNPCB/GMP/EC-HYC
the project has been accorded | dated 24.05.2019.

Environmental  Clearance  and
copies of clearance letters are
available with the Tamil MNadu
Pollution Control Board and may
also be seen on the website of the
Ministry of Environment and Forests
at httpfemefonnic.in, The
advertisement should be made
within 10 days from the date of
receipt of the Clearance letter and a
copy of the same should be
forwarded to the Regional office of
this Ministry at Chennai.

B Any appeal against this | Noted.
Environmental Clearance shall lie
with the MNational Environmeant
Appellate Authority. if preferred,
within a period of 30 day as
prescribed under section 11 of the
Mational Environment Appellate
Act, 1997,
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
Private Limited {(MIDPL) - bifurcation of Environmental and CRZ

Clearance.

Half yearly Compliance report on conditions stipulated in CRZ & Environmental Clearance
[File no: 10-130/2007- 1A.1ll dated: 09/02/2018]

5. No. Conditions Compliance Status
9 Status of compliance to the various | Complied.
stipulsted environmental conditions + 5ix monthly Compliance Report of CRZ B

and environmental safeguards will
be wuploaded by the project
proponent in its website.

Environmental Clearance is uploaded on campany-
website regularly

Environment Statement (Form-V) for the year
2021-2022 was submitted to TNPCB vide letter No.
MIDPLTHNPCBR2021-22179 dated 22.09.2022.
Copy of the same is attached as Annexure VIl Form
V for the year 2021-22 is also uploaded on

Company websie (Form-V_Environment-
it Ml f and

sent o Regional Office of MoEFECC through e-
mail on 22.08.22,

The details of the past six Hall yvearly compliance
reports are as tabulated below for reference,

5.No. Compliance period Date of submission
1. Oct18 o Mar1s 24.058.2019
2 ApriS to Sep19 25.11.2019
| 3. et 1S o Mar20 082020
4. Apr20 to Sep20 27.11.2020
5. Qct'20 to Mar21 200052021
&. . Apr2l to Sep'2i 24.11.2021
7. Oct’21 to Mar'22 17.052022
a. Apr'22 to Sep'22 29.11.2022
10 This CREZ and Environmental | Noted,
Clearance is valid till 2° July, 2019,
1 This issue with the approval of the | Noted.

Competent Authority.




ad anl KATTUPALLI PORT

CHENMAI'S
Poctsard  NEW GATEWAY
Log!stics
MIDPL/THPCE/GMP/HWM 195 Date: 03.12,2022
Ta,
The District Environmental Engineer,

Tamil Madu Pollution Control Board,
No. B84, SIPCOT Industrial Complex,

Gummidipoondi,
Tirmallur District - 601 204,

e o -_— —m— -

Dear Sir,

Sub: Marine Infrastructurg Developer Private Limited (MIDPL), Kattupalli Port - Submission
of Hazardous Waste Manifest in Farm-10 - Reg,

Ref: Hazardous Waste Authorization Mo. 19HFC20312718 dated 30.04.2019

With reference to the captioned subject, M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Ltd,
is submitting the Hazardous Waste Manifest in Form-10 for the month of November 2022,

Submitted for your kind information and records.

for, M/s, Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited

M\arine Infrastruchisne Developsr Pyt Lbd Tel +31 44 PEZG 3062
(Kattupalli Port)

Eattupalli Village, Porser Tabuk, CIN: UTS SS9 THRNESTC103ITES
Tirvaliuvar Districs 500 120,

Tanmil Masdil, bndes

Registered Office- Rameon Fortung Towers, 4th floor Mo 12, Kedambakiem High Foad, Nungambaidcanm, Chanms 500054



FORMA10

{seerule 19 (1)}
MANIFEST FOR HAZORDOUS AND OTHER WASTE

R Pt o st el M- i.k Pﬂ;ﬂ
£ |.a:aﬁu1:1:1‘n ¥
1'*»'.,_1,_ oPLuL
2. Sender's Authorisation No. ','3{_1,-{{“ C A6SAT\E
3,  Manifest Document No.
4 T s Name and address Thivupalhi il Gmpmgy
Phone Mo, and E-mail p
5. Typeofvehicle e 3 | (Truck Tranker/ Special Vehicle)
6. Transporters Registration No. - T
7. Vehicle Registration No. THIRUPATHY DL COMFANY T Calial Ei"
8. mmudmm'lmguim ~Facicry : DL o, T, Incustngl csat,
(Including Phone and E-mail) anmariathur Vilage - 64 207 .
9. Receiversauthorisation No. NI, 101115692, ‘E'Ta'?ﬁ;‘bm";—
10. Waste Description : QI:}_, E,hﬁgﬁg C = c‘.{:ﬁ."a@ﬁmﬁ b
11. Total Quantity RREr L. EEE U
Mo.of Contaimer @ === | semcosmmmmmmaees - Nos.
12. Physical Form *| Solid /Semi Solid/ Shudlge / Oy / Tarry  Shury
/ Liguid / Other
13. jal handling instructions and :
mformation
" 3 the [the und
14. Senders Certificate : lhﬂwrﬂﬂ"l-ﬂl m:’wﬂmﬂ;ﬁjn
wimdﬁ:&ﬂmﬂhbﬂﬂdn!ﬂmh
Wmhmﬂuﬂmﬁhm
try rosad asconding 1o applicabile national govensment regulation.
Day Month Year
alz|1t |lap |ala




ANNEXURE - 1
(DoE COMPLIANCE STATUS)
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Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd

From : October 2022
Ta :March 2023

Department of Environment, Chennal
Annexure -1
Sl Canditions | Compliance
No .. |
i | The wnit shall carry out| Noted for Compliance
dumping/ land filling at

dredged material only on land

~hich is not covered under CRZ

the waskewater should be
recycled 100% and to be used
for developing greenery etc.,
and there should not be any
wastewater |et out.

i | The unit shall not carry out any | Not applicable
ship
| .| breaking activity =
iil | The unit should design that | Complied.

MIDPL is operating ETP of 50 KLD capacity to treat the
effluent generated from Liquid Tank Washings and 3
5TPs of capacity 30KLD, 10KLD & SKLD at various
locations inside the port premises to treat the maximum
wastewater flow of 45KL0.

Domestic wastewater generated from various sources
such as washing water from canteen and toilet flushing
water from office buildings are being collected, treated
in STP's and the entire treated sewage water is reused
for green belt maintenance within the port premises
after confirming permissible limit. Inlet & ouwtlet
characteristic of Sewage water is regularly monitored
and analysed by NABL accredited laboratory.

Average quantity of Sewage water treated in STPs
during the compliance period is as furnished below,

T 3
y b
L T s H
Heasr NS 5TF 50 KLD
Hear CFE 5TP 5 KLD
HNear Liguid Terminal ETP 10 ELD 2.2 KLD
Hoear Liguid Tesminal ETP 50 LD 0.2 KLD

The maonitoring results for the period October22 to
March'23 is enclosed as Annexure - [,

Summary of 5TP & ETP treated water analysis results
during compliance period as mentioned below.
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Barts and Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd | From : October 2022
Logistics To :March 2023

Department of Environment, Chennai
HPTEEATEDMTEBMTEEFEHHT@M
THPCE
Parsmeter Unit Min | max | T
pH - 645 | 502 | 6508
TS5 Mg 6 | 21 | 30
BOD [LE] A 3.4 16 20
GO mgﬂ! 16 6H | 100

Fageal Codiform | MPMADOMI 10 260 1000

ETP TREATED WATER ANALYSIS REFORT(AVE)

pH - 861 | A58 | EStod
TS5 g 20| &4 200
105 mgh | 1500 | 606 | 2100
BOD mgn | W0 | 33 100
Dil & Grease mig BOL_| BOL 10

All the parameters are well within the prescribed norms,

-ﬁ'-'-—'_."-'.'l

"

The unit should tie - up with | Complied.
nstitutions like Centre for
Erwironmental Studies or IT | LTSE carried out the studies during Construction Phase.
for the periodical monitoring
during construction phase so
as to ensure the adoption of
Safety measures as per the
Erwiranmental Management
Plan [EMP],

Before commencing | Not applicable.
construction activities, Proper
resettlement for the local the
unit should ensure the proper
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Farts and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pve Lid

From : Qctober 2022
To : March 2023

resettlement af local
inhabitants residing at the
project area to the satisfaction
of District Collestar and submit
a report to the Department of
Environment.

Complied by Mfs. LTSB. Rehabilitation & resettlement
was caried out completely as per law [/ State
Government at the time of project implementation.

This EC B CRZ Clearance is just a bifurcation of ariginal
EC & CRZ clearance of LTSE in name of MIDPL & LTSE.

el =
eral Conditions

There should not be any
extraction of Ground Warer In
1crRZ

Moted for compliance,

Mo withdrawal of groundwater from CRZ Area. Presently
unit i5 procuring desalinated water from MYs. Chennai
Metropolitan  Water Supply and  Sewerage Board,
Chennai.

The wnit should obtain
planning permission for their

Constructions from the
CMDA/Department of
Environment before
COmmencing the
constructions

Mot applicable.

Froject is in gperation phase. This EC & CRZ Clearance is
just a bifurcation of original EC B CRZ clearance of LTSB
in name of MIDPL & LTSE,

Required permission from concerned authorities was
taken by MSs. LTS8 before commencing the
constructions,

The proposed activities should
not cause coastal erosion and
alter the beach configuration

Complied.

MIDPL has engaged Institute of Qcean Management,
Anna University, Chennai for shoreline Change study and
the report is under preparation for the year 2022
However, Report for the year 2020 is submitted along
with Half Yearly Compliance Report for the period
Qet'19-Mar'20 vide our Letter Mo, MIDPL f EC - HYC /
2020 /11 dated 31.05.2020

Mo fencing or barricading
along the pipeline alignment
and parallel to the coast is
permissible in CRZ

Agreed for compliance,

All activities permissible as per CRE notification 2011 &
ECECRE clearance will only be carried auk,

Page |3




adani

Farts and
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Lbd

From : October 2022
Ta :March 2023

Status of Compliance to RC No. P1/2004/2008, dated 21.10,2008 of

Department of Environment, Chennai
Mo blasting o drilling Agreed for compliance.
activitles In CREZ s
permissible, Mo blasting or drilling activity is carried in GRE area. All

activities permissible as per CRZ notification 2011 &
ECECRE clearance will only be carried aut.

The proponent should not

Being complied,

and the sewage generated. if
any should not be discharged
into the sea.

prevent  public  from easy

3coess to the beach, == | MIDPEwillnot block the access point to beach forthe
public.

Chemical waste generated | Complied,

—

Mo chemical waste is generated,

MIDPL is operating ETP of 50 ELD capacity to treat the
effluent generated from Liguid Tank Washings and 3
5TPs of capacity 30KLD, TOELD & SKLD at wvarious
locations inside the port premises to treat the maximum
wastewater fow of 45KLD.

Domestic wastewater generated from various sources
such as washing water from canteen and toilet flushing
water from office buildings are being collected, treated
in 5TP's and the entire treated sewage water is reused
for green belt maintenance within the port premises
after confirming permissible limic. Inlet & outlet
characteristic of Sewage water s regularly monitared
and analysed by NMABL sccredited laboratorny,

All the parameters are well within the prescribed norms.

The proganent should
implemeant the EMP including
the Green Belt as envisaged
in the ELA report.

Complied.

The EMP is being implemented in letter and spirit. MIDPL
is having adequate Greenbelt covering 26.95Ha (which
includes 35324 nos of trees covering 11.695Ha inside
the Port premises and around 35000 trees covering

| 15.25Ha outside the Fort premises). Greenbelt has been

developed along the periphery of the port area and

| alongside of the road and are being well maintained.

7107 Mos of trees planted during the compliance period,

Operational Phase EMP compliance status is enclosed as
Annexure = VI,

Page |4




adani

Pares ang
Logistics

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Led

From : October 2022
Te :March 2023

The project activity showld

not affect the coastal
ecasystem including marine
flora and Fauna,

L —mil =

Complied,

Marine water & Sediment quality are being monitored
through MNABL accredited laboratory on monthly basis,
There is no Impact on water guality in the viginity. The
details of Marine Water quality monitoring report for the
period October 2022 to March 2023 is enclosed as
Annexure-lil.

e —. =

The proponent should not
undertake  amy  Activity,
whichis viglate of frovisions
of CRZ Notification 1991 and
the subsequent
amendments,

Being complied.

All activities permissible as per CRZ notification 2011 &
ECECRE clearance wrill I:ll'l-ll‘nI be carried ouk,

The CRZ Clearance will be
revoked if any of the conditions
stipulated in not complied with,

Noted for compliance
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KATTUPALLI PORT

Ports and
Lagisties CHENMNAI's NEW GATEWYAY
MIDPLTNPCEB/GMP/HWR-2022/155 Date: 27/06/202=

Ta,

The District Envirenmental Engineer,
Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board,
88A, First Cross Road,

SIPCOT Industrial Complex,
Gummidipoondi - 601201,

Dear Sir, ”

- — —

Sub: Submission of Annual Hazardous Waste Returne (FORM 4) for the periad
April’2021 to March'2022-Reg. -—— g

Mfs. Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited has submitted the
Hazardous Waste Annual Returns (Form 4) in Online Consent Management and
Manitoring System (OCMMS) for the period April'21 to March22 vide Return
No. 46315555

Soft copy of the submitted Form 4 is attached herewith for your kind
information and records.

Thanking you.
for, MJ/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Lkd

el

R. Sathish Kumar |

Encl: As above

Mannas infrastructae Diveloper Pyt Led Tel +51 44 2024 3063

Enttupall Vikage, Ponnerd Taluk, CIN: UP4Ra R THZDISPTEROSS
I BE

Tirvallwar Dictrior 500 1240,

Tamil Madu, India

mmwmmmmmmw Hmmmmﬁmm



FORM 4
[See rules 6(5), 1L3(3), 16(5) amd 20 (2)]
Anninl Retarn
umider

Hazardeus & Other Wastes(Management & Transhoundary Movement) Rules, 2016

Transhoundary Movensent) Rules, 2016

To be sebmitted o Siate Pedletion Cosirn] Buﬂhmayﬂlanmrurhhpmmww 1o Py

[l_ﬂ immm{w_umgr

Beturn Ma ;.  Safissss Period = 20372022
L Mamie of facllilyl MASINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOFER PRIV
mmmm-nm LIMTED -
PE No. 001, KATTUPALL! PORT. KATTUPALLY VILLA GE
2. U !.IF'MHEP‘!'IH#
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) Correspondence Addres | Raweow Fanans Tewers, 4ih Mo LT, Kodenbelbary
B
{50) Mobils Mo 91 FeR0935
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ANNEXURE - 3
(MIDPL MONITORING REPORT
OCT'22 - MAR'23)




REPORT ON
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING
FOR
MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED (MIDPL)

KATTUPALLI VILLAGE, PONNERI TALUK,
THIRUVALLUR DISTRICT, TAMILNADU - 600 120

OCTOBER 2022 - MARCH 2023

PREPARED BY:

G

Green Chem Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
Mo.883, 11th Street,
Syndicate Bank Colony,

Anna Nagar West Extension,
Chennai - 600 101.




Index for Table

5.No Index
. Introduction
[ Location of the project
iil. Scope of work
V. Methodology
. Environmental studies
i. Meteorological Data
i, Ambient Air Quality
_|ii. Ambient Moise Level |I'II-I'-I'II|-I'-,'|I'“ —
iv., DG Set Emission - —
V. STP Water Sample Analysis
vi. Drinking water Sample Analysis
wil. Rain water harvesting pond Water Sample Analysis
wiid. Marine sampling
Fig.No Description

Location Map

Ambient Air Sampling Station Location Map

Ambient Air Sampling Station with respect to Wind

Noise Level Sampling Location Map

ik

Water and Marine Sampling Location Map




Green Chem Saolutions P, Limited.

INTRODUCTION

Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited (MIDPL), subsidiary of Adani Ports and Special
Economic Zone Limited (APSEZ) is operating Kattupalli Port, having the latest technology of Terminal
Operating System which is the first of its kind in India, which can support the entire supply chain in
doing business smoothly.

MIDFL have engaped M/s. Green Chem Solutions (P) Lta, an Accredited Consultant by MABL to carry out
the Comprehensive Environmental monitoring studies in the Port site continuously as per the norms.
This repart covers the monitored environmental data for the Period Oct 2022 to Mar 20213.

LOCATION OF THE PROJECT
The Project site is located at Port area, Kattupalli Port Area.

The location map is shown in Fig - 1

Fig - 1 - Location Map

. SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of Comprehensive Environmental monitoring includes the following environmental
components: ’ o '
Meteoralogical data

Ambient Alr Quality

Ambient Moise Level

Marine Sampling

Treated STP / ETP Water.

Potable water

DG Set emission

i AR ot e

S — == Page 3 of 44 |




Green Chem Solutions Py, Limited.

The parameters covered under the scope for each of the above attributes are given below:

- —

SCOPE OF WORK

5.No

Attribute

Scope

—_—

Frequency

1.

Meteorological
Data

Collection of micrometeorological
data on hourly basis by installing an
auto weather monitoring station at
plant site covering the following
parameters :

Wind speed

Wind direction
Rainfall

Relative Humidity
Temperature
Barometric pressure
Solar Radiation

Daily

Ambient M

Quality

Sampling of ambient air at 04

stations for analyzing the following

parameters:
« PMI0

PM2.5

50, ST

MO

co

Lead

Ozone

Ammoinia

Benzene

BenzoPyrene

Arsenic

Mickel

Weekly Twice

Ambient MHoise

Collection of Hoise levels on hourly
basis at 4 locations

Leg - Day (Max and Min)
Leg - Might {Max and Min)

Monthly Once

Marine Sampling




Green Chem Solutions Pyt Limited.

4a. | Surface and Collection of Surface and Bottom
Bottom Water Water analyzed for - 2 location
+ Temperature

pH @ 25°C

Total Suspended Solids
BOD at 27 °C for 3 days
Dissodved oxyaen

Salinity at 25 *C

Ofl & Grease

Witrate as Ney Monthly Once

Mitrite as Moy

Ammonical Nitrogen as N

Ammoania as HHy

Kjeldahl Nitrogen as NI

Total phosphates as PO,

Total Mitrogen,

Total Dissolved Solids

oD

Total bacterial count,
~Eoliforms S =

Escherichia coli

Salmonella

Shigella e e

Vibrio cholera

Yibrio parahaemolyticus

Enterococcl

Colour

Ddaur

Taste

Turbidity

Calcium as Ca

Chloride as Cl

Cyanide as CH

Fluoride as F

Magnesium as Mg

Total Iron as Fe

Residual Free Chlorine

Phenolic Compounds as

Cs Hs OH

Total Hardness as CaCly

Total Alkalinity as CaC0,

Sulphide as Hy5

Sulphate as S04

Anionic surfactants as MBAS

Monocrotophos

Atrazine

Ethion

Chiorpyrifos
Pharate

Mehyle parathion

Malathion

DDT (o,p and p,p-lsomers of
DDT,DDE and DDD

Gamma HCH [Lindane)

Alppha HCH
Beta HCH

@ & ® ¥ ® & & ® & ® ® & ® # & ®F & W &

|
l.

® & ® ® & & & & & & & ¥ & B & & B
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Delta HCH

Endosulfan
(Alpha,betaandsulphate)
Butachlor

Alachlor

Aldrin/Dieldrin
lsoproturon

2,4-D

Palychlorinated
Biphenyls(PCB)
Palynuclear aromatic
hydrocarbons (PAH)
Arsenic as As

Mercury as Hg

Cadmium as Cd

Total Chromium as C
Copper as Cu

Lead az Ph

Manganese as Mn

Mickel as Ni
Selenium as Se
Barium as Ba
SilverasAg
Molybdenum as Mo
Qctane

Honane

Decaneg

Lindecans
Tridecans
Tetradecane
Pentadecans
Hexadecane
Heptadecane
Dctadecane
Honedecane
Elcosan

P

® & &% ® & ® ® & #F ® & & & F " & B & F 8 @

Collection of sea sediment analyzed

for - 2 location

pH

Organic Matter
Maoksture Content
Conductivity
Iron

Sodiusm
Copper

Hickel

Zinc
Manganese
Lead

Boran
Phosphate
Chiaride
sulphate
Sulphide
Pesticide

Monthly Once

Page & of 44




Green Chem Soluticns Put, Limited,

Potassium

Total Chromium
Petroleurn Hydrocarbon
Alumindum

Total Mitrogen

Organic Nitrogen
Phosphorus

Texture

4c. | Phytoplankton
Monitoring

Total Count
Ho. of species
Chlorophyll-a
Major Species

4d. | Tooplankton
Monitoring

Monthly Once

Total Count

Mo, of species
Major

Monthly Once

de. | Microbiological
Monitoring

Total Bacteria count

Total Coliform

Faecal Coliform

E.Coli
—Enterococcus

Salmonella

Sheigella

Vibrio

|

==

Monthly Once

o ey —

af. | Primary
Productivity

Gross primary productivity
Net Primary productivity

--"-‘iliillllllIii-llli

Monthly Once

Monitoring data

Fungus
Total Count
Ho. of species
Diversity Index
Major species

4h, | Total Fauna
Monitoring

Menthly Once

Hame of phylum

Class
Humber af
encountered
Total mo. of species
encountersed

+ Total fauna

 E OB & & & @

Individuals

Maonthly Once

5. 5TP Treated
Water

Collection of STP Treated water
analyzed for - 2 locations

- pH

« T35

« BOD

» Faecal Coliforms &

Monthly Once

h, Potable Water
analysis

Collection of Drinking water
analyzed for - 1 locations - As per IS
10500 2012 - 36 Parameters

Monthly Once

3Nos & Liquid
Terminal ofl
Generator

7 DG Set Emissions -

sampling of Emission at 04 stations
for analyzing the following
parameters:

« PR

+ LCarbon Monoxide

* N0 - HO;

= S0y

Manthly Once
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I¥. METHODOLOGY
Methodologies adopted for sampling and analysis for each of the above parameters are detailed

below
1 Meteorological parameters
Auto weather station
Z Amblent Air Quality
Parameters Method
Respirable Suspended Particulate Matter { PM10) | 155182Part23:2006
Particulate Matter PM2.5 GCS/Lab/S0P/087, CPCE Guidelines
Sulphur di-oxide as 50, 155182 Part2 ;2001 (Reaff. 2006)
Oxides of Nitrogen as NO; 155182 Parté ;2006
Lead as Pb 155182 Part23:2004(Reaff, 2009)
Arsenic as As GCS/Lab/50P /089, CPCB
Guidelines
Hickel as Hi GCS/Lab /S0P /090, CPCB
Guidelines
panl Carbon monoxide as CO . LIS5162Part10: 1999 Realf. 2009
Ozone as O; I55182Part9: 1974[Reaf f.2009]
Ammonia as NHy GC5/Lab/SOP/086, CPCB Guidelines
— Benzene (a) pyrene = 15 5462 - Part 12
Benzene as CH, 1S5182Part11:2006
3 Ambient Mofse Monitoring
Leq Day & Night Instrument Manual,
GCS/LAB/SSOP / Noise/ 001
4 Marine Sampling
Surface and Bottom Water APHA Methods 237 Edition, 2017
Sea Sediment standard Methods for examination
Phytoplankton Monitoring of Water and Waste water and |5
Zooplankton Monitoring 3025
Micrebiclogical Monitaring &
Primary Productivity Monitoring USEPA Test Methods
Phytobenthos Monitoring data
Total Fauna Monitoring
5 = STP Water Analysis
pH , TS5, BOD , Faecal Coliforms APHA Methods 23 Edition, 2017
Standard Methods for examination
of Water and Waste water and 15
- i 3025
f New Water Analysis
As per S 10500 : 2012-36 Parameters APHA Metheds 237 Edition, 2017 |
Standard Methods for examination
of Water and Waste water and 15
3025
7 Emission Monitoring
PM, Carbon Monoxide, NO, - NO;, 50; 15 11255 Methods of measurement
of emissions from Stationary source
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V.

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES - Oct 2022 - Mar 2023

5.Ho

ATTRIBUTE

SCOPE

Meteorological parameters

Collection of micrometeorological data at
project site on daily basis with hourly
frequency

. Amdbient Air Quality Collection of ambient air at 4 locations.

i STP water Collection of STP outlet water at two locations

4, Ambient Noise Collection of Ambient noise levels for day and
might at 4 locations

5. Drinking Water Collection of Drinking water at Canteen
Building

b. Marine Water and Marine Collection of Marine water and Marine

Sediments R sediments at Three locations ""_’ .
7 DG Set Emissions

AT - —

Collection of DG Set Emissions,
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i. METEOROLOGICAL DATA
Meteorological data was collected on hourly basis by installing an auto weather monitoring
station at Plant site. The report depicted hereunder represents the data for the period Oct 2022

- Mar 2023,

The following parameters were recorded
=  Wind speed
= Wind direction

= Ambient Temperature
+» Ambient Pressure

= Relative 'HJI'I'I'Id'[t'H'

# Rainfall

ANNEXURE - 1 MICROMETEOROLOGY DATA
OCTOBER - 2022

01-10-T01E L2 AT bt L3 Jeard I8y T
03-10-T0T2 L5 nr L oo LR e 888
03-11-I0T2 e 216 FLE oy T9034 Ly 2407
04-10-I0T2 £ 28w FELE o Jpaze 3Ly 1559
05 10=TL0TZ €3 115 iLa TaA JP0L2 rrs 759
Oe-10-1022 L& AIT ¥ii LF JO0.8 EEF Jare
07?-10-2022 o, 1% FE & JAE L0020 T8 T3
08-10-T012 £ 24E e i Jopre Ih& Th4
19-10-T012 a4 il L i@ o0 Toe 809
I0-111-X022 4 T WLy ILrs oo FLT 1353
11-10-F0XE 2.5 Zir LIN) L5 oo & J1.7 TE8.4
12-10-I012 &5 3@ L ¥ To00.4 JLF 262
13-10-T012 £9 23w LY s Fog2r 32 FrE Ly
14-10-X01X R KLy w54 & Jodd 5 14 Iey
15-10-F0T2 ) 1id L] i Js A FI.4 ITY
16=10=T022 4.5 XXX #I0 e TOUR & 520 Ine
17=10=T01F a5 Fird 7 L5 Foold L8] T
1R-111-T012 o, el L& (X FoerLE EFY ] I
18-10-Z022 B Xir BT @ TowLE JES x
I0=10-FOTE 5.8 243 o4 rLe T B3 fLE]
I1-10-T0232 I a5 &35 1.3 Foel. | B4 s
I2-10-2012 kY arr &5 ILF FodL 5 232 T
E3-10-X0X2 LEy 2y i, 5 e o8 air L
Id=10-2022 4.5 1ET LY a8 LN LA T
I5-10-I0IZ v I8x 9. a8 Pk @ 2rd s
I6-10-X022 iR I5@ o0 2.8 Joed.a ALT Taa
IT-10-2012 a6 178 T 113 1oP5.8 ara TRT
IH-10-I0I2 1.8 2xr o4 aa FLS SiLd wa
I9-10-T0IZ T4 IIT 209 [ P Bar 278
ki-140-T011 e Ilé 4 aa Feagly A3 g
Al-10-20TE o, & (k] w7 Ja40 TPI8 1.5 IRT
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Mov - 2022
‘Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Ltd

01-11-3022
@2-11-2022 i 20d 5 a4 Fooa. g 275 TE &
3-11-203% ' 223 - e 006§ FL T I7E3
i-11-20232 N iTa = ras 107N 15K AT
51 1-20k3 FE ror " & Taa ) ro.n LT
fek-11-2022 LX) a — LN feaur Iz X9
07-11-2ikE &7 156 a e TaoR # 00 120P
08-11-202 &z 141 - i3 Fo0R 4 9.9 frda
-1 1-20E2 .3 FIT; - L3 TR 2up 1766 i
101 1= BT Ly ar | e d Ieary e TEE#
11-11-2022 ez 1 - AR P ¥ .2 L
12=11=202F T s A e i % ToRE K T TR pe—— R —
13-11-2032 EX i = 50 T i 180 F
1=11=3022 LJ 27 - & ToE 5 2R8 1240
15-11-2022 £ Irr - X I TS FEF FETE]
16-11-2022 L FF) - [T ToE 7.4 ML J00E
17-11-2932 =T LD = ALl Iowsz e X P88
IE-11-2022 ~r 182 - e Towrl FLEY 1819
15-11-3622 aE 425 = LY TOE R FLE IR0T
20=11-2022 & 248 = L TS, 6 274 e
21-01-2022 X 28 - &a SOt 4 14.8 558
I2-11-2022 b IBE E Iz.0 T, 2 g0 LY
23-11-2022 £33 EL = 28 SO 8.6 Fro.a
Tll=10=TOZXX & 15T - e Fhive, e 2004
P4 i d-2032 FA roF = e Fav, o - 739
T6-11-202% o L - [ T003.8 i 1956
F7-11-2032 £ Fad = i Fowy, 2 = 1928
IH-10-30%3 EL o6 - ae JOGLT * To8 T
-10-2033 £3 Far - o P A = Ifw
30-11-2033 47 Ies & ae FLER i 1784
Remarks: AH & Temperotune Sensar grabiem, Srder pleced for mew sensor, Awaiting mew senser for repiocemment,
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Dec - 2022

Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Ltd

Report Type: Average Repart

Trr oo 00000 iy —-I- =w:

Created Dy ADANI Created At: 01122022 11:00:50

e g i 5 - e, 1] R 4

l-02-2022 X
B2-12-200¥ L4 BE.2 - [ ] Jogs. 2 - 2R84
B1-p2-203E &£ 50,8 - e Jong 5 - 2068
i-12-2002 55 9.3 - L ooy, 2 . I157.9
051 2-2021 L8 BE.3 - & Tp048 - 1812
D=1 2-2i22 &3 .EE? = [ FLR] - 1252
el T-12-2023 4 K 1433 = B8 . e fOO2T o~ = 1822
04-12-2002 Iie _211.4 - i 0.8 - e
09=12-2022 1z3 1456 - §is aug 7 - a8
10-12-2032 &5 1_%1.5 - F i RPN ARRd - 442
11-12-2003 L7 184.3 - g raar # = .7
12-12-2002 iw 169.3 - L2 ron 3 = &2.7
13-12-2022 £5 107.9 - oo T - 232
14-12-3032 LY | 151.3 - o T2 - JEEy
15-12-2022 27 103.9 - g o033 - 2545
16-12-2022 Lx 162.0 - & TR E - 279
17-12-2022 kA 79.0 - [y TO0Ls = 2R4T
18-12-2022 il ad. 0 = o TGS - IR0 6
198-12-2022 & 86,1 - L TEE. - LA
20-12-2022 K 1_]._5.ﬂ - (i g, T - 05w
11-12-2022 Ly 1619 - o Jowp. @ = I55.3
I2=11-I021 Iar 100.4 - LY s 4 IEL K
I3-12-2022 E¥ 1725 = (X Tl & - T2Lx
24-12-2022 wr 1570 - A5 Tl = 1767
15-12-2002 T a1 - i Pk § - Flc i ]
I6-12-2022 ir g1.2 - i TS = IET.§
FT-11-3022 iz 0.9 - e 10058 - JMLT
ER-12-R022 Fa E.ﬂ - E& T, § - 2d6.F
I9-1I-1021 ES 163.4 - w8 T & = 24L&
30-12-3022 EX 154.2 = o 10084 - 24
F1-12-3022 i 171.2 ;s ne TB87.6 . XL
Remaris: AM & Ternperature Sensor problem. Order pleced for new sensor, Awailing new sensor for replacement
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Jan - 2023
Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Ltd
hm‘l'm:m?m

m [ i . | _-uu_ o \H m :_; LI W"—

Ain L4 ™ LIR ] - a0 Ta i 1189
1-01-2023 iy 161.0 = o fogr.d . L8
W2-01-2023 16 170.7 - -1 JoaE . 2448
#3-01-202% i4 114.6 & i FL ] * 22
B4-01-2023 [ Bd.3 = i o] . 2007
G5--20 2 e 5.4 " (1] oA ¥ Fil i
Bl 2023 nF BE0E - i IR * 24
07-81-2023 7 3.4 = (13 T . 1847
08-#i-20XE £4 1068 & i a3 & FEi ¥
08-91-H) 9 8.9 - [ HeeTd = 2ied
1000 3T i — |~ 1749 - o w1 2+ | s
1102833 F¥) 163,00 - i Jows2 & FAL
L2-i¥1-2823 ra ﬁq, . i 103 * FITT
A%01-2023 | L4 163.0 - (2 A | T&7.6
B4-01-202% ie 1471 #20 L3y IO ETF Fir¥ S
15-01-2023 LI 1626 25K [T L AT FITE
Dé-01-2023 id 1527 BE4 [ FiaE g Jaf dpd
17-01-202% is 1858 BEF an 10078 EV N FIiE
15-011-2023 ir 1558 1.5 o foum.r L4 2ILE
19-61-2023 £ 1306 L &9 TR B4 TIRE
20-00-2013 i3 1407 LN ] wa To0EF L4 TR ®
21-81-2023 BF 25.6 §ET a8 Fooz g e Iid4
27-0-20X1 Lr BET &34 a0 o069 ir¥ Pl
TRN1-B0EY o] 43 E0d dad Togda I24 FET NS
24512023 7 £5.2 &L ae T4 iz II86
TEHI-BEL £ 1127 ELE ae To06.8 LT 2374
Z6-i01-1923 57 A33.0 ¥ a4 Jood4 ha 1584
ET-0]-Da2) ad 46 2.7 a8 JO0E. 4 f=T IRy
TH]1-3023 e 1475 53 . 10057 i ETLE ]
0012023 £3 108.1 Ly ad dodd.4 [ 1855
B-01-2025 &% £3.8 #52 o T005 5 230 Ieid
¥1-01-3023 g 0.5 71 as Topse i 5 fITE]
Remarks: “RY & Termperoture Sensor problerm, Mew svar reploced.,
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Mar - 2023

Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Ltd

Rapart Type: Average Report
From: 01.03-2023  0:00:00 Hrs ~ Tai 31.03.2023 F3:59:59 MHrs

Created by Adani,  Created at  0L-03-2023  9:28:17 AR
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. AMBIENT AIR QUALITY

Ambient air quality monitoring is required to determine the existing quality of air, evaluation of
the effectiveness of control system and to identify areas in need of restoration and their
prioritization. In order to generate background data, air gquality monitoring is conducted to
assess existing level of contamination and to assess possible effects of air contamination
occurring in future,
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Frequency of Monitoring

The frequency of monitoring that has been followed for sampling of amblent air quality is that

one sample per weekly twice at three locations.

DETAILS OF AMBIENT AIR QUALITY MONITORING LOCATIONS

tration code Location Coogrphical Enviranmental setting
location
- | Mear Marine Control 13°18'55" N _
ANH Tower 80° 20 45" E disecule
) 13718517 N
ANGR Mear Port Main Gate AP 197 TR Industrial
AAQS Kattupalli village AR Yillage
B0 19" 48" E
e A — | Kalanji village 1°20% H — - Village
80° 20" 0" E
e Port Operating 13BES BN T
CAAQM 1 Building k. Industrial

2 - 2. AMBIENT AIR SAMPLING STATIONS LOCATION MAP
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Fig.3.AMBIENT AIR SAMPLINGS STATIONS WITH RESPECT TO WIND

TECHNIQUES USED FOR AMBIENT AIR QUALITY MONITORING

1 e s o e Minimum
n Parameter Technigue Unit Détectable Limit
Respi Gravi i
1| Pie P1I'=II;I[E' Dust Sampler (Gravimetric pg/m? | 1.0
Fine particle Sampler
Z|F ? 3.0
ok (Gravimetric method) Ke/m
3 | Sulphur Digxide Modified West and Gaeke method pg/m’ 4.0
4 | Nitrogen Ontide Jacob &Hochhelser method pg/m* 6.0
5 | Lead Atomic Absorption Spectrometry pglm* 0.5
& | Carbon Monoxide | Draggers Tube mefm’ 0.1
7 | Omone UV Photometric pg/m? 2.0
8 | Ammaonia Indophenol blue method pg/m? 2.0
9 | Benzene | Gas Chromatography g m? 1.0
Benzene (a) i . I 1 .
10 | pyrene Gas Chromatography ng/m 0.1
11 | Arsenic Atomic Absorption Spectrometry ng/m’ 1.0
12 | Mickel Atomic Absorption Spectrometry ng/m’ 5.0

Results and Discussion

The results of the ambient air quality for the study period are submitted. The minirnwm,
maximum 98" percentile and average values have been computed from the observed raw data
for all the AAQ monitoring stations. The summary of these results for all the locations is
presented in the Table and the detafled analytical results are shown in Annexure - 2, These are
compared with the standards prescribed by Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB) for
“Industrial, Rural, Residential and other areas"
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ANNEXURE - 2 RESULTS OF AMBIENTAIRQUALITYMONITORING DATA
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NATIHONAL AMRMBITENT AR QUALTTY STANDARDS
CENTRAL PFOLLUTTION CONTROL BOARD
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ii.  AMBIENT NOISE LEVEL INTENSITY

Collection of ambient noise levels at four locations. spot noise levels where measured with a
precalibrated Moise Level Meter - SL- 4023 5D for day and night periods.

DETAILS OF NOISE MONITORING LOCATIONS

Geographical
STATION CII?DE_ LnEfTI'DHS L catinn
s Port main gat M 137 18.856"
Imdin e
" E 080" 19.478°
' N2 Mari trol tow N15%18.909
e ConLno Br
E 0B0F 20, 756"
N3 Kattupalli vill W13 18340
[ RLES
| e e E 080" 19.806"
- o . il - -=h137 20,156
M4 Kalanji village
| E 0B0° 20.02%"

Fig - 4. Noise Level Sampling Locations

The noise levels monitored during the study period are given hereunder in form of Leq day, Leq night
compared with CPCB Standards.
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ANNEXURE - 3 RESULTS OF AMBIENT NOISE LEVEL MONITORING DATA

s i DT Ak Bl TH AALERNE CORNTRGH, THRATE
Mtk & T ™ . 8 bt thmis | toa Taiws | f3bem Ban Pl APRhar
ronemtar et [ion  obinn o] e ominy | iea ania) | e dnin) | iesmiar | e amian [ven  amiai] e omia) | nes i | e abias | Lewama)
. T
1 “pn:..q =l WL B =1 2 8.1 K13 (il #24 Wi ALy ing i
1 el I Y] [TT 2 KLA 525 Y] £2.4 0 514 LS s
i £aLr - .o BB el W7 (5] TR ; E : FE] A [T} [ ]
. PR = 1M #13 L] ) - (2] (18] S8R S 5.3 fi T ] [T 3,0
& |sss-aaes| e T [T Ll HLi iLi [T i ia o s £3.1
¢ |unes-izmm " (1Y ] LT fo X Ll Th] [*%] e 5.1 Sl [T [TE
r |r2pe-ancal paw LT ] ey [T 3 Ty w7 -8 [T 5.7 LB
8 |uee-am| s BRE 2 .y 6.7 BN T T ] Y] TR WT
T e ELY T LE e i5-2 T T 113 7.4 a1 B
T ™ L ELT @ [TE) REd [ [T B T i i
1 |wse-m| @ 3] i w@ai [ £33 "l 577 T 1 .3 0
i foss-ums| s | s w0 s 07 T aa [T ) Y T [T
u mpaene| ng i @ X 53,8 [ 550 T4 SHE B [T
[ T - 7.3 w1 [T SEE ] i T 2 T L
1r 1“-II-H| i1 i LE & ja ) 5a | 7 1 k) 5.0 ST BB BLY
ik feeso-anea|l s = [TE] 542 A T i T i T ) [T
| o [PESE s i Ly iLF W ETT 5 LTS e 01 s i
| a  fsmea-meal @z LE] BLA [T [T $2.9 [T 5 1.3 T [T [T
| m fensa-phs) ki 381 5} 5.8 P 2] jL 2] L) L) 7] Bk Fiud
B -mm|  EE o7 [T [T ) [T AL [T [Ty | ¥
| om ferea-sass|  s1a s 514 53 Ei¥] 517 553 ety 58 e 5L 0
| o] fansa-cam|  gaa BT X a1 LiE] EEE] 0 ] ATS 130 e 1L E1 A
B fam-mml e s 5.7 = M 551 sd G n et b 1.7
a fmo-sme)  ikE [ e Y 4.3 L LER ] [P e W =mi | |

s B8 E 2 & 8 8 2

AMEBIENT NOISE : LOCATION: PORT MAIN GATE

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 20 H 1 13 M

e B ¥ & 8§ & 2

AMBIENT NOISE : LOCATION: MARINE CONTROL TOWER

W 11 1@ 1% 14 15 16 1F¥ 18 19 0 1 2 13 M
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v.

Amblant Ar Cuality Stamdands in respect of Motsa

Al Category of Arsa { Fona Lim®s in dB(A) Lag®
Day Tiene __ Night Time

(A Industrial area 75 70

{B) Commercis! area B5 g5

=) Residential arsa 55 45

{0 Silenca Lfone 50 40

Mabe- Day ima shall maan from §.00 aum. to 10.00 pm.

1.

] hight ima shall mean fom 10000 p.m. te 6.00 a.m_

3. Silence zone B an area comprising mof bess than 100 melnes
arcund hospials, aducaiional insiintions, ooees, eligous plaoes or
any omer afea which & dectwred as such by e compelant
athity

Mized caisgormss of areas may be deddamd as one of the four
above menfioned calegories by the competent aulhority,

* dBi{A) Leq dencies the me wesghled average of the level of sound in
Mmmnuﬂmhmmmm.

A “decibel i 3 LNILIN which Noisa i measured

A%, in B(A) Leq, dencles the Fequency weighting in the measurement of
noise and cOMesponds 10 Fequency response charactartstics of the human
oar,

Leq: R is an energy maan of e noise level over a speciied period.

DGSET EMISSIONS

Sampling of Flue gas emission of 2000 KVA DG Set was done and its emissions were determined
along with its noise intensity. The Detailed report has been is enclosed as Annexure - 4

DETAILS OF EMISSION MONITORING LOCATIONS

S -1 DG - 1 2000 KVA 13719"6" H
-2 DG - 2 2000 KVA BOF 19" 34" E
13918 36" N
-3 Liguid Terminal Hot 13¥19°2.38" N
0il Generator Stack 80° 20" 6.81" E
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ANNEXURE - 4 RESULTS OF SOURCE EMISSION MONITORING DATA

Lacation CHG FODMEVA, - 1 DG J000KWVA - 3
Month B Year 17-Mow 25-Dee 20-Fob 1T-Mav I6-Dec 20-Fab
SHa, IPmru:m
- Stack Temmporaturs, °C 2a7 250 51 240 241 260
2 Flus Gai Velockty, mfis 24.68 15,437 23.98 25.56 23.46 24.72
k- Sailphisr Dicalde, mg/Sma # 7.9 7.1 7.6 7.1 7.5
a4 jHI:l.:l! [an NOIZ) I ppme S L] i 198 205 b L F o4
5 Il‘-rlln:llr matter, mg/HmE 9.2 &7 a.5 9.5 - By
1 Carban Monoxide, mg/Mm3 L1 a3 32 ai 14 36
b [Gad Discharge, Nm3/he GRES 129 6157 678 G114z E1ST
B
150
200
150
P - 100
50
o
1 3 4 5 [
=l —_— — =N —
o Stack Temperatune, "C 247 559 F25 240 241 168
i Flue Gas Velooty, m/fs 463 25.42 2198 1586 1346 24.72
# Sulphur Diooide, mgMmi ] 7.9 71 16 7.1 7.5
= MO [as NOZ) in ppmy 219 206 158 25 198 204
I Particular matter, mg/Mm3 0.2 a7 95 0.5 B a7
Locaibom DG 125 KW D=3 SO0 KA
pianth & Year 21-0at 3-lan Afi-BAar 11-Oct BLeaen 1B Foler
Mo, Farameters
1 Stack Temperature, “C 127 124 134 170 159 179
2 Fue Gas Velocity, mfs 1741 1200 11.23 1578 16.32 1t.08
£ Sulphur Dioxide, mg/Mmi 53 5.1 37 6.5 B.5 7.5
4 [MEX fas MO} in ppeny 57 54 51 9B By 1oz
5 Particuler maktsr, mp/HNma [ 1] .6 83 i 10.3
W Carbon Bonaxide, mg/Nml 18 16 19 20 18 L4
¥ Gas Hecharge, Mm3fhe 587 576 522 1584 1632 1778
o0 - = "
fan o = :
L
Ada
izo
106G
80
G0
a0
zo
o
i ] 3 & 5 &
o Stack Temparature, “C 1zr A R 170 FE--) 175
= Fheo Gaz Velacity, mfs 1241 1300 1LFE 1578 18.32 1208
= Sulphar Dicside, meffema 5.5 5.1 3.7 B [ 73
= ROX (a3 NOZ) in ppen 57 54 51 BE BT 107
= Particular manrter, mfPam3 6.4 & a5 H.3 r.1 103
B Carborn Modssosikle, mg/Pma i 18 189 0 1E 54
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Paramecter Arca | Total engine rafing oF |_Lienernior sots CoMmmissoning dase
Category | the plast  {ine Bcfore Between | O of after
o 1.7 2003 1.7. 2003 1.7.200%
a3 well as new arul
EEngeanar sk b 1.7 200%
Oy (a8 SO} AL L30e | A Lp o 12 MW T100 TT0 TI0
Oy diry basis. mppmy [ B [
A than 75 MW 1100 Tio T
B Mare V50 MW B
WMHC (as C)(at 155 | HBoth A 130 To0
O b, g N’ and 1
M (an Both A (£ kL
8% 03}, | Fiseks- sl B
g™
Heoth A 130 )
and B
ik Baoth A [EQ) 150
g amd 13

i Ermernnd by Bxle b of der ey orowneer | Pretecnea s S odd Uttt mnl Balad, SO faedi o] B LK B S L et

. LA g e - 1 o
© Marmal o S gl omings rdleeg deron meonnld br Pule T o 1he Eos voanesn (P tan Thsl s beun 9l
g Aredl amby Marinf £ 8 Wl b deod T S0

¥. STP WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS e e
Water samples were collected at the following points.
» 30 KLD Treated Water Outlet
o 5 KLD Treated Water Outlet
DETAILS OF STP WATER LOCATIONS

-.-.-L- .

=

~ LOCATIONS |
3'0 ﬂ.ﬂ w m! !5r|l E
139 19°6" N
s 5¥LD BO° 19" 35" E

Analysis results of the water sample collected from the above location are enclosed as Annexure - 5.
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ANNEXURE - 5 RESULTS OF 5TP WATER QUALITY DATA

STP WATER 3073
Location STP 30MLD BNLET STP MU DUTLET
Month & Year -0t ’::_ 26-Dec | ¥i-tam | 20-Feb | 16-nar | 21-0e ::_ 26-Dec | 3dmn | 20-Feb _1:
§.ha PFaramaeten |
1 |pH@asc 7.58 7.08 .54 A F] A% 645 aoz 7.36 72 767 7.1 [¥T
2 m’—wﬂﬂ " 8 48 85 a7 2 71 1n & B2 3
3 ﬂ"““ fwd st | a0 | men | wmaz | ume 12 | 24 | 64 | 121 | 10 16
% | Fecal Coliform w50 | 930 | 9e0 | 1200 | 2e00 | 12e0 | 260 | 10 | are | 10 | 130 | 13
3 | con T &3 2B g 515 aEy 48 16 18 &0 @ 6%
§ | 0% Grams [T 45 ix 16 81 12 BOL EDL BOL BOL BOL BOA
5 m Diached 1560 | 1186 | 1238 1374 | 1348 1€57 e | 180F | jiez | 1pEs 68 | 1216
B | Chlorides [us £1] 5E2 ETTY 402 45% 738 €21 a1 ir 194 ] [T 3]
9 | Sulphstes fas50d) | 116 m ETS 8 33 L T4 11 15 24 21 17
—— — s -
STF WATER 2023
Lestation STP SELD BLET STP SELD OLTLET
_Misesth & Yaar el B e N T I e ooy | 2500 | 3tn | 2 | a5 e
5 s, Farameteri
1 | pH@z5c 734 7.34 185 T 7E 14 786 7.48 ra 765 | N1 673
z Total Suspendad 1] ] 52 (=] (2] a i% 17 14 13 15 12
3 | eObatZ7Clor3 a8 [ [+ £ a2 % i3 3 53 73 B3 g
4 Fesal Coliloims a0 TER LE4] ki1 B &4d e L+ 10 150 110 110
5 | oo FiT) 5 FIT) FT] ™ 293 1 15 14 48 47 kL]
& | Oil& Gresse ] 33 L7 35 s 6.8 BbL DL BOL oL | EDe noL
7 | Tetsd Dissolved 1 | 1368 | tesd | msEr | imdi | po3s | 1ens | 1z | 134 aoe | 177z | 1am
B | Chlorides jan ) K 350 14 5%} 710 663 20 0 318 anz &40 SES
9 | Sulphates (m504) | M 3 e il 29 2 1 12 16 10 20 1%
STF WATER 2013
Loatisa STP 10KLD INLET STP 10KLD SLTLET
Maonth & Year 21-0ct | 1% | 76nec | Sidan [ orea | 36 | 2100 | - | 260ec | 3t0en | 2oren | 15
5. Mg, Parametery
1| p@se 742 7 743 157 6.25 651 7E L7 147 75 [T 675
I | Tobal Suspended TE T 0 [+ B2 ] 13 i1 13 0g 11 is
¥ | BOODat 2P for il ] 104 BE i 110 | 11 L ¥ ] 4.3 B 13 1]
i | Fecal Coldform B L] TH0 a0 40 820 143 ] 150 iig 170 i
5 | com 1 168 240 a7 196 FET E= ] 1% 16 a4 5B 43
& | Of B Gresss T LE FE T 5.3 DL B0, BOL | - &b BCL B,
7 | Total Ddssobed 1436 182 13984 (3] 197E 1413 1134 Fia B9 Tia 1657 120%
B | Chloriden fas CT) 456 o L] 174 EX1 T in FrH] 260 102 555 anz
8 | Sulphates jas S0d) 3B 1 14 [+ I Fd | i L6 58 74 pc | in
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MENIETRY OF EXVIEGNMENT, POREST AXDCLIMATE CHANGE
SENTEFIC A TS
Npw Dol iba L Oinoler. 2007

RN IMNEL—Is s of B powsrs soafomed by sechons & aad 25 of the Emacamsss
[Pemtection St 1580 (19 of |04, e Cental Govermment herchy msked the followisg mils femlier
witrinl the Fasnishnmi { Pasdection) Rt MRS, amsl -

L. Shefi Bilr skl cmEcecotemi— || Thae flh say be allal e Enifasss |(Froedoa)
Amgmdmcms Rk, 20T
31 Therw shall comme mio foree oo e date of ther poblicasion in e Odticial Garatie.

+ b= the Esvireemect {Protecion) Relen 1988, @ Sobpdoly - L afier sl aumber 104 3o the amtrini
o Lt [lartir, e Cood b et | coporonboet’ o] spvisi il e meiiredl marriry —

| Gy [p——— Slralrs

Ky

] ] 3 F]

| Eflhucen wimtirrhy | o ad] e ol ]

BEEREETT 1 vetale i el
Trosa LT -
BT rimm = W n&_ﬂ'

Bel herscad CHie®, all S ) - |

Picrrmncd 4 B3y in the Seaip of erhﬂ
Ascam, hlanipes, Meghclya Sooenm,
Magalend, Trpera Sk, Himacks
Prodeih, Usarbborsl, losem  and
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and Napr linveh Domas wed (ke and
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vi. DRINKING WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS
Drinking Water samples were collected at the Canteen or Office Building. Analysis results of the
water sample collected from the above location are enclosed as Annexure - &,

vil.  RAW WATER SAMPLE AMALYSIS

Raw water samples were collected at the Pond. Analysis results of the water sample collected
from the above location are enclosed as Annexure - 7.
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ANNEXURE - & RESULTS OF WATER SAMPLE (DRINKING WATER) QUALITY DATA

DRINKING WATER TEST REPORT
5Mg | Parasmster Unit ra i L2 | IT-Mere-33 G- D12 Mi-Jain23 20-Feb-T3 1&6-8lar- 73
1 Colar Haran <0 <10 <1} =10 «f.0 1.0
] Rroce a Unchjectiosable | Linobiertionalile Unobimtienabike Urechjrctionalls | Unobjecbonable UolgSona bia
3 | Teme Apreeable Agrenabls Agreeabis Agrisrable Agreeabls Agrecabie
4 | Turhidity W B0 (O 0.5) BOL (DL 0.5) BOL pL 0.5 B (DL: 05 BO4 [OL: 5] B0, (L 05)
5 pH @ 25°C - B2 &85 .14 052 i1s 7.8
& T:::':"“ mg/L 18 L 13 4 i B
7 | wenaife mgit BOL(OL:0.05) | BOLIDL 6.05) | BOLDL:G0Y) | BOLIDL0SS) | BOLDLOOS) | BOL (DL 005
8 | Chioride as ) L 16 1 14 1t 18 1%
? | oo | men | smpeon | somcon | soupuay | sopuen | soumcen | secpoon
1 [‘eetesched | e 52 2 b n 50 0
11 | Coldem =2 s a 0.8 12 0s 24 15
12 | Copperascu mgfl. | BOUDLOSS) | BOUDLOOS) | BOUDLGNs) | soumLo0s) | souDLe.Ns] | EDuoyoms)
12| NSRS |~ men | souptess) | soupiecs) | moupteossouni s soupiome BOL{OL 5.05]
1 | sulphate s sy | mgll 157 BOL{MG:10) | Bouiot:10) | soumuio) | sogouie | mediou o
15 | mitrate as BOy mpft BOL (b2 1.4 BOIL (L= 1.0 BOL(DL- 1) | W04 (DL 2.0] BOL (L: 1) BOL {ER: 1.0
16 | Flucride mF mgit BOLIDUOL) | BOL@OUO) | BOLOLOI) | BOL(DLOL) | BoLioLoa) | BEL{owoa)
1z mm L il BOUCL 00K | BOADLOU0L) | BDRDLO00Y) | ESL[oLonol) BOUDL 0.001) | BOLDL8.008)
18 | Meroury as Hy mefl | WOL(DLO.00N | 8OL(OL G001 | BDL[OL 000 | BOL{DL 0.001) | BOLDLe.001) | BoLiDC Do0y)
19 | Codmbmaicd | mefl | B0L(0L2003) | BOL(DL:0.003) | BOL(DL:8.003) | BOL(DL:0.008) | BOA (DL 0.003) | MOW (oL 000
20 | Sebanbm as 5e mgit BOLIDL0.01) | BOL{DL:0.00) | BOL(BUO.GT) | BOLEOL O8] | BOL(DGO0Y) | BOLDLe.01)
T | Arsenic as Ay mgft BOLIDL0.01) | BOL{DL001) | BOL{ot:000) | BOL[OL081) | BOL{D:OGN) | BOL(DL o.02)
22 | Lead a3 P mgL BOLfDL00T) | BOLIOL 001} | BOLIGA:080) | BOL(DLE.01) | BOL(DUOS) | BOL(DL o.0%)
25 | ZincasIn =il BOL(OL 005 | BOL[OL:OOS| | BOL(OL-OO%) | BOL(DLG0S) | §OUL(DL00S) | BOL (oL 0.05)
N :ﬂm"l", el il il il Nl " na
3 | Lo e mant | BoCtuna) | oo | B0t s BDL{DL:0.05) | BOUDLG.0S] | BOL{DL0.s)
Phesadphthaler
26 | Alcalindty as mgfL Ml ] Nl (] Ml W
Calag
2 L'::!}"'"'" mefL 24 10 15 13 1 12
I8 | Alwwinium au Al gl BOL[DL:0.03) | @0L(OUOG3) | 04 (DLO03) | SOLDLOOI) | BOLDL: 0.00) BOL {BiL: 0.nd)
# | Boronas@ mtL BOL(pL0Y) | BOLipL0d) | soLjpuey) | eoujec0d) | BoiL(oLed) | Bouipeog)
an :"‘"""" mgit 154 0.435 0729 049 .87 s
3 | Minesal 08 T N “NE Hil Hil “mil wd
Fodymesiear
m | Semm—— . mell Wl ol ni Kl il sl
a [PAH]
33 | Pemiciden il il Ml il Hil Hil il
34 | Cyanide s CN mgiL BOL{DL0.0Y) | BOL(DL: 001 | BOL(DLG.0L) | BOL|EBL:001) | BOLEDLOSL) | BOL(DL0.01)
35 | Lol MM LDl Ahrence Ahueed Akjent Absena AbEnt Aibceny
36 | Total Coliform IMENL00m] Albance Alrséns LT Absenn Akawnt Abzent




Green Chem Solutions Pyt Limited.

ANNEXURE - 7TRESULTS OF RAINWATER HARVESTING POND WATER SAMPLE QUALITY DATA

RN WATER SAMFLE
Maonth & Year Ui 21-Dit-22 17 -Now-23 2E-Daeg: 21 31-fan-F3 ‘B-Feh-F3
5. Mo, Parsmsten

1 Color - <18 =10 <0 <10 <10

z Do mafL Uinsbjeitionabie | Linobjermisaable | Unobjemissable | Usebjsctisnabds Liviieh st bomaisle
3 | Taste gL Agrecabls Agrecalhe Agrewatin Agrecable Agresabls

4 | Trbidey et BDL [BL: 0.5) BEL B4 0.5) BOL (BL: 0.5) BOL DL 0.5) BOL [BL: 8.5)
5 pH @ 25°C gl T58 Tas e Ta6 T

B :r““_"'_“‘ mgl 156 150 Tt 128 1z

T rgrs o Fa L7 BOIL {0 DD BOL DL 0L05) IBOL (DL 05) BOL DL 0UD5) BDL (L 005}
B Chilcaride s 1 gL 8 L JES Ei4 430

9 L‘:::‘:“‘" Hizen BOL (BL:0.3) BOL{BL: 0.1 BOL (DL 0.1] 2oL {De: 0.) BOL (DL 0.9)
10 Em a 1% £ - i 12 b i

11 | Cadeium ad Ca - e B _ tL] i Ko

12 | Copperastu NTY MOUDLO0E] | BOUOLOSS) | BCADLOSS) | BOLDLOOS) |  BOUDLG.O%)
15 | Manganess ss Mn g/t solDLo0s) | BOuWOLOes) | BOoUDLO0S) | BDWDLOSS) | BOUDLE.OS]
14 Sislphats as 504 l‘fllni_u-“ 73 Tl an --“h o
15 Mirate a5 NO3 mi'l a5 25T 138 126 .14

16 Fluorkds a3 F mgfll o4y L ] LEE a3l k33

i i O mefL SDLDLA0OY) | BOUDLOOGY) | BOLDLOOGN) | BOLDLOGI) | BOLDLO.00T)
18 | Mesrcury as g mg/l | BOL[DLGD0Y) | BOLIDU0.00I) | BOL(DLGOSH) | eOL(DL0.001) | BOL[DL0.001)
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vill.  Marine Sampling

Marine Water samples and sediment samples were collected at locations South side berth and
Morth side berth, Analysis data of Marine and sediments as represented in Annexure - & & 9.

DETAILS OF MARINE WATER AND SEDIMENT LOCATIONS

 STATION CODE LOCATIONS ﬁml‘f“
13918'50" N

MW -1/ M5-1 CB-1 B0° 20" 51" E

I 13718°46" N
MW -2 ) NS -2 CB-2 BO0° 20" 49" E
MW-3 NS -3 BERTH - 3 13’513'41" i
80° 21" 4" E

i

Google Earth
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ANNEXURE - B RESULTS OF MARINE WATER QUALITY DATA
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ANNEXURE - 9 RESULTS OF MARINE SEDIMENT QUALITY DATA
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Green Chem Sodutions Py, Limited.

SEA SEDBAENT
LisCatinin =3
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Green Chem Salutions Put. Limited,

SEA SEDIMENT
Location BERTH =1
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ANNEXURE - 4
(TNCZMA COMPLIANCE)




Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Lid

From : October 2022
Te :March 2023

Sl
Mo

Conditions

Compliance

The unit shall compliance
with  all the conditions
stipulated in Environment
Clearance issued in No., 10-
130/2007-18-111, Ministry of
Emnvironment &  Forest,
Government of India, dated
3rd July 2009

Being complied

The proposed activities
should not cause coastal
erosion and alter the beach
configuration, The
shoreline changes shall be
monitored continuously

Complied,

MIDPL has engaged Institute of Ocean
Management, Anna University, Chennal for
shoreline Change study and the report is wnder
preparation for the year 2022. However, Report for
the year 2020 Is submitted along with Half Yearly
Compliance Report for the period Oct™19-Mar'z0
vide our Letter No, MIDPL / EC = HYC / 2020/ 1
dated 31.05.2020

Chemical waste generated
and the sewage generated,
if any should not be

discharged into the sea
and shall be properly
handled

Complied.

Mo chemical waste is generated,

MIDPL is operating ETP of 50 KLD capacity to treat
the effluent generated from Liguid Tank Washings
and 3 5TPs of capacity 30KLD. 10KLD & SKLD at
various locations inside the port premises to treat
the maximum wastewater flow of 45KLD.

Domestic wastewater generated from wvarious
sources such as washing water from canteen and
toilet flushing water from office bulldings are being
collected, treated in 5TP's ‘and the entire treated
sewage water is reused for green belt maintenance
within the port premises after confirming
permissible limit. Inlet & outlet characteristic of
Sewage water is regularly monitored and analysad
by NABL accredited laboratory,

All the parameters are well within the prescribed
norms.
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Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Ltd

From : October 2022
To  March 2023

LOMmpllance 0o | 8m ad oastal i

" conditions vide lette no, 6064/EC.3/2014-1 dated 26.06.2014

N iy 4 10

iv

The wastewater generated
shall be collected, treated
and reused properly

Complied.

MIDPL is operating ETP of 50 KLD capacity to treat
the effluent generated from Liguid Tank Washings
and 3 5TPs of capacity 30KLD, 10KLD & SKLD at
various locations inside the port premises to treat
the maximum wastewater flow of 45KL0.

Domestic wastewater generated Ffrom various
sources such as washing water from canteen and
toilet flushing water from office buildings are being
collected, treated in 5TP's and the entire treated
sewage water is reused for green belt maintenance
within the port premises after confirming
permissible limit. Inlet & ouwtlet characteristic of
Sewage water is regularly monitored @nd andlysed
by MABL accredited laboratory.

Average guantity of Sewage water and ETP water
treated during the compliance period s as
furnished belows.

[T -l R i
Hear WS l‘l'F'!.n ELD 4.1 ELD
Mear CF5 STF S ELD 8 LD
Haad Legiid Tarmanal STEY0 KELD 2.2 KELD
Hear Liguid Terminal ETF 50 ELD 0.2 KLD

The monitering results for the period October 2022
to March 2023 is enclosed as Annexure - 11

summary of STP B ETP treated water analysis
results during compllance period as mentioned
below.

STP Treated Water Analysis report.

Parameter Unit. Min | Max mfm
oH - 6.45 | B.OZ | 65609
TSS migl =} 21 30
BOD mgl 34 | 16 0
COD mgi 16 | &8 100

Saacet MPNADOmE | B0 | 280 | <1000
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From :October 2022

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Ltd Te :March 2023

EI"P: WATER .ﬂ:H.l.L"I'ﬂ_& - ‘%:g
Parameter unie | RO fRO2 | L
pH . B51 | 858 | 6593
TS5 mg 20 | 64 | 200
TOS mpl 1500 | GO6 2100
BOD migyl 10 55 100
Oil & Grease migl BOL BOL 10

All the parameters are well within the prescribed
NOIMSs.

The proponent shall
implement il spill
mitigation ___  measures
without fail

Complied.

Qil Spill contingency Plan {0SCP) is io place and
MIDPL is maintaining oil spill equipment as per
Coast Guard guidelines and conducting ofl spill
mock drills at regular intervals.

OSCP along with list of Oil spill control equipment
dlready  submitted wide our Letter No
MIDPLTNPCB/GMP/EC-HYC dated 14.05.2018.

Disaster management plan
shall be implemented and
mock drills shall be carried
ot properly and
pariodically.

Complied.

MIDPL i having Emergency Response & Disaskter
Management Plan to handle any MNatural calamities
or and incidents at Part.

Regular Mock Drills are conducted as per the
Disaster Management Plan. The details of drills
conducted for the period October 2022 to March
2023 is enclosed as Annexure- 5.
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ANNEXURE - 5
(MIDPL MOCK DRILLS)




I550e Mo, O
|ssue Date; 01.06.17

MARIME INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE

LIMITED{MIDPL)

INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT S5YSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

Rev. Mo, 0

MOCK DRILL REFORT

Location:
MIDPL - CFS

Date:

Duration of Drill: 10 mins

VEMOMR0EE Start Tima:

12:25hre

End
Time:
12:35hrs

RESPOMNSE TIME: 04 il

D&0: Mr. Revanih

Fire crew: Bharath (DCPOY),
Ramarathinem (Firerman),
Jaisuriya (Fireman)

OHC: Mr. Mancj
Ambulance Driver: Mr. Raj

Sacurity: Mr. Venkatesan
Shift in charge: Mr. Jalkumar

Observer's Hame:
Mr. Revanth
Mr. Jaikumar

Type of Scenario: Fall from height

Total: 26

MNeo. of paraons involwed:

Describe the Event Occurred:

labor slipped from the truck and fell down,

department through Mobile.

Traffic,

4. Armbadance arrived the spot 8t 12:30 hrs,
using Spine boand,

Ald given at the OHC, Mock drill completed

1. Around 12:24 hes”one of the CFS Labour working at
height without using full body salety hamess. Meantime

2. At 12:25 hrs. Shift-i-charge informed 1o the Safety

3. AL 12:28 hrs, Ambulance depart from the safety
department. To reach the spot quickly, Safaty (DSO)
informed o the Security (D80} thraugh VHF to claar the

5. AL 12:31 hrs. Paramadic shified the IP info Ambulances

. Ak 12:35 hrs. Ambulance retumed back to the OHC. First

7. Affter the completion of mock drill, briefing was done at
CFS yard, Basic first aid trmining given to the CFS labors

Equipment’s Usage Details:

=  WHF
= Dy Mobie
=  Ambulance

Corrective & Preventive Action Recommended

5. NO

DBSERVATION

Corrective action

Amaong 3 fall amesters in CFS, onby
Mo.3 fall arrester is working proparly.

Mead o chang | nepain
the remaining fall arrester

Fage 1 of 2




Issue Mo. 0 MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOFER FPRIVATE

Issue Date: 01.06.17 LIMITEC{MIDPL)
INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

During heavy truck movement, labors
using Mo 2 also,
s Al keast shift in-charge
OnScens CFS Shilt-in-cha
; o should have VHF o
e infermed safety via Mobile phone comimmicate other open
instead of VHE departmants in case of
BMengencies
Signature of Observers:
5. No, | M ame Signatures
1, Mir. Revanith
2 Mr. Jaikumar
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Issue Mo, O MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE

Issue Date: 01.06.17 LIMITED{MIDPL}) Rev. No. 0
INTEGRATED MANAGEMEMNT SYSTEM FORMATS MANLUIAL

MOCK DRILL REPORT
Dwration of Drill: 10 mins
Location: i End
MIDPL ~CB2Z QCS Date: 25/1172022 51,..;“1;“: Time:
b 15:54hrs
RESPOMNSE TIME: 0 min
DSO: Mr. Marimuthu Fire crew: Babin [DCPO)
Ramarathinam (Fireman) Shift in charge: Mr, Naveen Elecirical
Sarath Shean (Fireman)
Mahesh (Fire man)
OHC: Mr. Munsgan
Ambulance Driver: Mr,
Vinoth _
Obsorver's Mama: Typa of Scenario: ES technician co
Mr. Marimuthu empioyes slipped in oily surface and fell in -~ | No. of persons involved:
M Bdavean — = thex flooe in the esroom - Tetal 18
Describe the Event Occurred:
B . 1.At aboan 'I5.§1IEE_Hr. Mishish slipped in oily surface in
QC05 E-room along with buddy technician Mr, Fredrick.
2. At 15:34hrs Mr. Fredrick convey the scanario to shift OHS
rrabile,
3. At 15:34brs Mr. Fredrick informed the issue with Mr,
Maween Electrical Incharge.
4, At 15.35hrs Ambulance reached the QCO5,
540 15.44hrs rescue team reached e-room by elevator.
T Af 15:44hrs paramisdic check the condition of IP on spol.
B. At 15:45hrs [P shifting process staned from the E-room.
881 15.51hrs the parson rescuad from the E-room o
around kevel,
10. At 15.52 hre. IP shifted to the ambulance.
11. Al 15 54hrs ambulance resched OHC with the IP.
_Equlpmanfu Usage Detalls: « WHF
= Duty Mobils
= Ambulance
= Fire tender

Corrective & Preventive Action Recommended

5. NO OBSERVATION Corrective action Status
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Issue Mo, 0
Issue Date: 01.06.17

LIMITED{MIDPL)

MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE

INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

Page 2ol 4

=]
mlnculmtﬁ:lnvmdb;hﬂdymmm“lﬂu
technician, failed to inform  the | communication matri in Open
bowrd u
Spine WS mﬂa.l-nh&um Naed to modify the
due to space congested in QCOS platform for rescue person Open
platform and staircase in ermergency situation.
Signature of Observers:
5. Mo Name Signatures
1. bir, Marirmuthu
2, bir, Mavaan
Imagas - o
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lzsue Mo, O
Issie Drate: 01.06.17

MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE

LIMITED(MIDPL) Rev. No. 0

INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

employes fall on the foor from treiler cdge
and got rght smm fracture

MOCEK DRILL REPORT
Fosas Duration of Drill: 07 mins
MIDPL —Dry Carge Ware | Date:i4M2/2022 Start Thme: ﬁ:r
House . ‘
10:39hrs 10:45hrs

RESPOMNSE TIME: 01 min
DS0: Mr, Marimuthu Fire crew: Prabakaran

{DCPO) Shift in charge: Mr.Vamsi

Sarath Shean (Fireran)

Mahash (Fire: man)

OHC: Mr, Murugan

Ambulance Drivar: Mr,

Winelh ”
Observer's Mame: 1. Type of Scenario: While loading the
M. mm:um d cargs In trailer an Elite Shipping contract Mo. of persons Involved:

Total: 18

Describe the Event Qccurred:

1. At about 1037hes an employee of elile shipping fell on the
floor from the edge of the trailer while loading dry cargo

2, At 1033 kes Mr, Vamsi dey cargo ghift iInCharge called the
safety depl.

3. At 1040hrs ambulance and fire tender started from fire
dept and reached the dry cargo ware housa al 1041 hrs.

4. The Injured was given first aid at 1043hes and taken 1o
OHE dapt for further treatment at 1044hrs,

5. Mock drill briefing wias dene bo dry cango team and closad
at 1045hr=

Equipment’s Usage Details:

VHF

Duty Mobile
Ambulance
Fire tender

Corrective & Preventive Action Recommended

S.NO

OBESERVATION

Cormective action
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Issue Date; 01,0617

LIMITED{MIDPL)

INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

5 Mil
Signature of Observers:
S. No. o Name Signatures
1. Mr. Marimuthu
2. bir. Vamsi
Images
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Issue No. 0 MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE

Issue Date; 01.06.17

LIMITED{MIDPL) Rev. No. 0

INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT S5YSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

M—mm MOCK DRILL REPORT
i

Location: Duration of Drill: t9mins
MIDPL —Refer container | Date:19/01/2023 Start Time: End
Yard 10:29hrs Time:
' 10:38hrs

RESPONSE TIME: (1 30sec min
DSO: Mr. Marimuthu Fire crew: Prabakaran

{DCPOY) Shift in charge: Mr. Venkalesan

Sanal Sanny (Flreman)

Vasanlh [Fire man)

OHC: Mr. Munsgan

Ambulance Driver: Mr.

Winoth
Observer's Name: 1. Type of Scenario: Mr, Manikandan reefer
Mr. Vadivel  technician slectrocued No. of persons involved:
bAr. Suresh TR . = .I.Itﬂd Total:20 S
Describe the Event Occurred:

1. AL 1020k Yiard supervissor Kr, Senthil Kumar nobicad
Mr. Manikandan reefer technician got electrocution. Convey 1
the issue o shilt In-charge on Bme,

2. AL 1028hrs Dperations shift InCharge Mr. Venkadesan
convey the Scanario to OHS team & ES team through WHF.

3. AL 1020hra 30 sec Ambalsnce, e lender starled from
QIHSAF depd

4. A 1030hrs OHS team convey the scenano to securiby
learm.

5. A6 1031hrs Ambulance, fire tender reached the spot
6. AL 1032hrs Security reached the spol,

7.Engineering Sandce electrical team reached the location
af 1032hrs and ksolated the ebectical power supaly

8. a1 1032hrs OHS leam rescued and paramedic check the
vitals of victim Mr. Manikandan.

9.AL 1034hrs after first aid, viclim shifted to OHG for further
isatidnt. f \

10, At about1038hrs briefing was given to ES team, Operation
tearm, OHS team & Security kearm by Duly safety officer,

Equipment’s Usage Datails:

WHF

Dty Mobile
Ambulance
Fire iendar

Page 1 of 3




lssue No. 0 MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE

lzsue Date: 01.06.17 LIMITED{MIDPL)
INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

Corrective & Preventive Actlon Recommended

5. NO OBSERVATION Corrective action Status
- Meed ko communicate
1 On scena falled bo comemunicale the immediately to OHC case "
* | OHS team on spot via VHF of medical amarngenty by
oM SCENE eSO,
2 il

Signature of Obaanvera:

3. Mo, Mame _ EM

1. T M. Vadivel

2, M, Suresh
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Issue Mo, 0 MARIMNE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE
lssue Date: 01.06.17 LIMITED{MIDPL) Rev. No. 0
INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FORMATS MANUAL

163 NAVINGROUp PR ReroxT

Location: Duraticn of Drill: (8mins
MIDPL —Engineering Work | Date:18/02/2023 Start Timea: End
Shop 09:54hrs g
S— : 10:02hrs
RESPONSE TIME: 01 30soc min
DS0: Mr, Masimuthu Fire crew: Bharmat (DCPO)
Sanal Sanmy (Fireman) Shift in charge: Mr.Dass
Vasanth (Fire man)
OHC: Mr. Yuvaraj
Ambulance Driver:
L. Mr.Bhuvinagwar
Observer's Mame: 1. Type of Scenario: Mr. 5 Mano
Mr. Vadivel Mechanical bechnician electrically Mo. of parsons
Mr. Kalaiarasan shocked while using drilling machine involved: Tatal:20
Dascribe the Event Ocourred:
1. At 0955hrs Enginesring shift in charge Mr.Doss noticed
M e - —
Mr.5 Mano Mechanical technician got electric shock
2. At 0954hrs OHSE&F team received the call from
enginearing shift in change that Mr.5.Mano electrically
shiached
3. af 954hrs Ambulanca, fire fender started from OHSAF
dept.
4, A1 0954hrs OHS team convey the scenario o securty
leam.
£ A1 D956hrs Ambulance, fire lender reached the spot
&. Al M5 Thes Security reachad the spol.
7. AL 055N OHS team rescued and paramedic chack
the vilals of victim b, Manikandan.
B.A1 1000 hrg after first aid, victim shifted b OHC for
further tresstrrent,
09, At about1002hrs briefing was given to ES team, OHS
team & Security team by Duty safely officer.
Equipment's Usage Details: « VHF
+  Duty Mobila
=  Ambulance
= Fira tander
Corrective & Preventive Action Recommended
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5. HO DBESERVATION Corrective action Status
While Ambulance and fire bender i
; weyed the messa
; reached work shop it was stopped by ta machanical I-Bamaail
' n bebween movement of EITVE. The | they agreed to correct Closed
path was not clear. the same.
) Enginaering team |
; YHF was not used by enginesing aismnoa?myml?:vm
zam VHF during emengency Closed
situation —_tn
Signature of Observers:
5. Ho. Mame Signatures
1. kir. Vadivel
2 r. Kalaiarasan
Images.
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MOCK DRILL REPORT - LIQUID TERMINAL

Location: Date Duration of Drill

Start Time: | End Time: 15:40hrs

Berth-3 Manifold 130372023 15:24hrs

RESPONEE TIME: 06 min

LT - H.0O. D: Mr.Siddhant DE0: Mr.Marimuthu Marine Control Tower: Mr.Michal Sasper
Chatterjes Fire: Mr.Vadivel

Fort Safely Head: Mr, Rajan OHC: Mr.Yuvaraj

Port Safety Dept: Mr.Ravi Kumar | Ambulance Driver:

LT Safety Dept.: Mr.Vimalnath Mr.Vinoth

Obzerver's Nama: Mo. of persons Invoeled:

Mr. Prathiban seanivasan Type of Scenaria: Ol [CBFS) Spillages & Fire Total: 20
Mr. Kulandal Samy
Mr. Premnath_

———

1. Al 15.24 hrs, Loading Master observed fire at berth —3
rmanifold anes,

2. At 15:24 hrs, Loading Master activated the Master ESD
wiren,

3. Ab15:24 hre, Loading Master inform 1o LT-conlml ream

4. At 1524 hrs. Control room officer informed to LT - H.0.0

8. Al 15:25 hrs, Control room officer inform to LT — Operation
Menager & Marine Contral Tower

6. Al 1525 hrs. LT — Operalors, operate the DCF fire
extinguisher try to exinguish the fire

Describe the Event Occurred: 7. Al 15:26 hes, Control room officer inform to Port Safety, Fire
feam

B. Af15:27 hes, Control roeam officer inform to Por Sacurity

8. AL15:28 hes, Initially Berth -3, Mo 3 Ground level Fire
water monitor was activated by LT - Operators to
extinguish the fire,

100 At 15:30 hea. Fire tender & Ambulance arfived al the fire
incident location.

E ’ T 1. AL TEE hes, Bardh = 3, Nocl Tower Water Monitor sydtam™
was aclivated o exdinguish the fire.

12, Al 15:32 hrs. Berih — 3, Mocd Tower Water Monitor system
was activated to extinguish the fire

13. Al 15:33 hrs. Benh = 3, Mao11 Hydrant hose way laying,

14. At 15:34 hrs. 208iter of foam was used to extinguishing fire
which is connected to be 10xfoam branch of one length
hose

Fage 1of 5
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15. At 15:36 hes. Berth — 3, Moo3 Jumbs Waler Curtain system

6.

17.

18,
19,

was activaled for not spreading the fire from manifald 1o
vassal,

AL 15:37 hrs, Berth — 3, Nod Jumibp Walter Curtain system
was activated for not spreading the fire from manifald 1o
vassel

AL 15:38 hrs, Tower Waber monitor & Jumba Water Curtain
system was Shutt off

AL 16:02 hrs, All Claar siren was activatad,

AL 15:40 hrs, Briefing was starled by LT = Oparation
Manager, COU In charge, Marine Asaociate Manager &
Part Safety team,

_Equ[pmint'a Usage Detalls:

" & ® ® ¥ ¥ ¥

Walkie talkis
Dty Maobile

Fire tender and Fire hydrant
Tower Water Monitor
Jumbo Water Curtain

Fire: Monitor

Ambulance IJ

Good Observations:

. The communication was passed aptly to the HOD, safety

depantment, manne contrel & secunty depariments.,

The Fire téam responded rapidly to amive at the incident
Iocation & where it is commendable that they are
extinguishing the fire.

The Mannie team passed the communication o the Tug &
Mear Vessel for mock drill attention,
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Corrective & Preventive Action Recommended
-]
R TARGET
H OBSERVATION Action ACTION BY DATE Stabus
o
Al Jefty area nearby there is no Emangency
To provide near by | Port Safety
1, Assembly point is not available thas the the Emergency Pending
everyons was standing in tha incident Assembla point
bocation,
To provide the
2 | at Jelly ares windsock Is not avaliable windsock bt el Pending
Maring
The high-peessure water was directly hil on The high-pressune
ECE- water will be poured st T Immadiate
the berttT=3 mianifold from the Tower Water " ! the Por Safet Complied
Manitar, Il will lead 1o damage o the meanifald
mianifodd. — e
Th firg waler ling vabse was operabad Tha automabc vale
4, open system should | Porl Safety Panding
manually Instead of automotive valve open b activabed
syshem is not acthaled,
To be provide
A T Walkey for chiar
Walkey was not progary working distance msieidbrrbei i i
from Jethy area o contrel room radius. systern fram |etty to Operation
cantrod room
Effectively Foam
should ba provided Immediate
B While using foam Barral foam was not 1o exBinguishing fire | Port Safely Complied
caming affectively
Observed more water leak on Berth =3 To be amest the
T. T Water Mondlor - 3 waler leak Porl Salety Pending
Tower Water Monilor & Fire monitor To be mentioned the
B. Ientlicalion ruimber ks enlioned identification number | Porl Safety
Pandifig
Signature of Observers:
E ) ; Name Signatures
bir. Prathiban seenlvasan
1.
Mr. Kulandai Samy
.
Bir. Vimalnath
3
Images:
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Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt. Ltd, Kattupalli Port.
Security Mock Drill Report = Oct-22 to Mar-23

Unauthorized access or use inchluding stowaways and

1 |0%.10:2022)1625Hrs. |y iogling of weapon of mass destruction, 12
2 29.10.2022 | 2215Hrs. Failure of total power supply at night. 18
5 26.11.2022 | 1515Hrs. An empty car lying parked dg room for last 03 days. 20
4 29.11.2022 [1530Hrs. Attempt to intrusion through boundary wall. 15
5 23.12.2022 [1530Hrs. Fun:il-:b_lg entry ca_rryriag Weapons ekc. o E
& 5.12.2022 | 1530Hrs. serof shipritself as weapon for destruction or a5 meansas 20
cause damage of destruction.
7 21.01.2023 | 1210Hre. :'r_\eir;r;ztsr Truck made force entry and disappeared inside port 20
B 23022023 1530Hrs. Perimeter Fencing Forced Breached. 16
9 18.03.202% [1530Hrs. Buspected Explosive Device Found at Main Gate. 12
10 19.03.2023 | 1030Hrs. Unauthorized access or use including stowaways and 20

[smuggﬂng of weapon of mass destruction,




Mock Drills — Oct 22 to Mar 23 (Photos)
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ANNEXURE -7
(MIDPL FORM-V FY 2021-22)




Subramanian A
From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Sir / Madam,

Sathish Kumar R

Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:42 PM

eccompliance-in@gov.in; DEE GMP TNPCE

Ramde Karangiya; Subramanian A

Submission of Environmental Statement (Form V) for the financial year ending 315t
March, 2022 of Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited, Katiupalli Port, Chennai
MIDPL_ Form- V (2021-22) pdf

High

With reference to the captioned subject, we subrmit-herewith the Environmental Statement of W's Marine

Infrastructure Developer Private Limited, in Form-¥ prescribed under Rule 14 of the Environment (Protection) Rules
1986 for the financial vear ending 315t March 2022,

Submitted for your kind infermation and records.

Thanks and Regards

R. Sathish Kumar

Deputy General Manager - Envirenment | Adani Ports and SEZ Limited |
Mab +91 91760 _l]ﬂ"ilﬁ"il' | Direct: +91 44 2796 8177 | Extn. 69177 |

sathish.r@adani.com

adani
® @) @) @) aancnine

| wenw. adaniports.com |

Growth
Goodness

Owr Values: Courage | Trust | Commitment




adani KATTUPALLI PORT

Paorts and CHENMAI's NEW GATEWAY

Logistics
MIDPL/TNPCB/2021-22/179 Date: 22.00.2022
To, ETTIARAT DB

§4.53 BT
The Member Secretary, LE:W e
Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, TesTE B2 O TH mﬁu:hmi
76, Mount Sla, T
Guindy, ]
=75 S Tana .

Chennai - 600 032 :I':-.luﬂ.u e, TR ARt 30w B

Dear Sir,

Sub: Submission of Environmental Statement (Farm V) for the financial year ending 31*
- March, 2022 of Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited, Kattupalli Port,_
Chennai
Ref: 1. Consent Order No. 2105136876761 under Water Act dated 13.09.2021
2. Consent Order Ho. 2105236876761 under Air Act dated 13.09.2021

With reference to the captioned subject and cited references above, we submit
herewith the Environmental Statement of MJs Marine Infrastructure Developer
Private Limited, in Form-¥ prescribed under Rule 14 of the Environment (Protection)
Rules 1986 for the financial year ending 31" March 2022. ST

Submitted for your kind information and records. TouTFE BT EXFERD, TH PALLITER O
Thanking you, e
Fnr, ne Infrastructure Developer Private Limited

ETTRIESIST mm
o CTHIRS SALAT BFT
ish Kumar : i o
ighennal .

T THE FEEVEER .M FELLETION
Head Environment P0G, faindy Midwtrial Eslite BT

FronsSATHISH TURLET BEM PRRRGER
" L e
Encl: As above == s ke
: CIrach 8 e indpostea0 :
] JHORAERTy Shear elin ﬁ Bafer
Copy To:

1) The Joint Chief Environmental Engineer, Tamilnadu Pollution Control Board,
First Floor, 950/1, Poonamallee High Road, Arumbakkarn, Chennai-&00 106

2) The District Environmental Engineer, Tamil Madu Pollution Control Board,
Gummidipoondi - 601201,

Maring infrastiucture Developer Pyt Lid Tel +91 44 2824 3DEP
{Eattupalli Poat)
Kattupalli village, Ponner Tabak, CiN: UTSR99TMZDI6PTCIOSTES

Tirivalluwar Digtaist SO0 120,
Tamil Mady, Irdia

Fegisterad Oifice: Ramcan Fortuns Towerd. dth floor Mo 172, Kodambekkam High Road, Mungambakdcam, Chennad 600034



Form-V

(See rule 14 of Environment (Protection) Rules, 1986)

Environmental Statement for the financial year ending 31t March 2022

@

PART - A
i} MName and Address of Ehe Mir. G.J, Rao
ownerfoccupier of  the | | cyier Exacutive Officer
industry o or
i, e Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited
Kattupalli Port, = . &
‘Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk,
Thiruvallur District — 600 120
Tamil Madu, India
ii) Indusktry Category : |Primary  :Red
r

Secondary : 1065- Ports & Harbour, Jetties and Dredging
Operations.

iii) Production Capacity

i | Cargo Handling Capacity: 24.65 MMTPA

5.No. Duscription Quantity in
MBMTRA
1. Containers 21.60
2 Ro-Ro (Automabiles) 0.07
3 Project cargo 0.44
Break Bulk/ General Carge [Barytes/
4. | Gypsum/ Limestone/ Granite/ Steel Cargo/ 1.82
Rock Phosphate/ Bauxite/ Dolomite
5 Edible oil, CBFS, Base O, Lube QI and 0.72
Nen-Hazardous Liguid Cargo !

2008, with the issue of Environmentattlearance to L&T Ship
Building,

Bifwrcation of Environmental Clearance of LET Ship Building
Lo Marine Infrastructure Dw-‘lnpnf Private Limited on D35
February 2018,

v) Date of the lask
environmental

statement

Vide our Letter MNo.
25.09.2021.

MIDPLTNPCB/2021-22M119  dated

1|Page

—_—



PART-B

WATER AND RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTION

(i) Water Consumption

wammsse | TRaiaer | g
(2020-2021) (2021-2022)
Process _ NIL _ = NIL
2. Coaling NIL NIL
3, Domestic 124.66 145

The unit does not undergo any manufacturing process. The water consumed is mainly for
Firefighting, dust suppression on roads, Greenbelt development and maintenance, etc.

(i) Raw Matearial Consumption

Consumption .
5. Mame of the Raw Mame of the during the c::::q":ﬂn:::"w
Mo Material Productk financial wear zn;:ﬂ o
2020-21, '
1 Mot Applicable Mot Applicable MIL MIL

The unit daes nat undergo any mﬂﬂmtm‘iﬂg process. Hence, there is no raw material
R consumption, - - - - % ‘___J




PART-C
POLLUTION DISCHARGE TO ENVIRONEMENT/ UNIT OF OUTPUT
{Parameters as specified in the consent issued)

Quality of Pollutants Concentration of Percentage of variation from
Discharged Pollutants discharges | prescribed standards with
(Mass/day) (mass/velume) reasons

5TP Treated Water Characheristics: -

% Varistion with

Parameter preseribed
Lirmik 5 KLD standard

pH . ; g 7.4

Tokal Suspended
Solids (mg)

BOD (3 days at
Z27eC) (mam)

50 e

20 1.9 120 81

Fecal Colifarm
{Hpﬂﬂﬂﬂml} 1000 195 174.7 1358 -l

b} Air DG sets are provided as standby power source and are used during power
failure anly. The Height of DG stacks as per CPCB/TNPCB Standards, All the
DG Sets are retrofitted to reduce the Particulate Matter emission level,
Efficiency of the retrofitting equipment is observed abave 90% against the
—_— — | IMNPCE requirement of >70%, e -

All the menitored parameters are well within the preseribed standards.

Fﬁ'—ﬂw-l-lh Matter
(mg/Nm3)

Sulphur Dioxide
{ppm)

Nitrogen Dxide

DG stack emission report is enclosed as Annoxure 1.
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PART-D

HAZARDOUS WASTES
(As specified under Hazardous Waste Management and Handling Rules 1983)

Total Quantity (Kg)

Hazsrdous Wastes | 1ying the current financial Year During the current financial Year

(2020-21) (2021-22)

(a) From Process Cargo residue, washing water
x and sludge ﬁ:ntainlng il (3.7)-
44.42 MT

Discarded Containers/ Barrels
(33.1)- 3.57T MT

Used/Waste/ Spent 0il (5.1)-
6.0 KL

* UsedAWaste/ Spent il (5.1)- 2.31
KL

() From Pollution
control facilities

PART-E
SOLID WASTES
TOTAL QUANTITY GENERATED
During the previous Financial During the current
el SRRty T Year (2020-21) Financial Year (2021-22) |
a) From process MIL NIL
From pollution control
® | tacilities- sTP 168 kgs 278 kgs
1. Quantity recycled or 168 kos 278 kgs
reutilized within the Unit
(3]
2. Sold MIL ML
3. Disposed MIL MIL




PART-F

Please specify the characterization (in terms of compasition and quantum) of hazardous
as well as solid wastes and indicate disposal practice adopted for both these categories
of wastes.

“Zero Waste to Landfill” initiative - No waste |s being sent to landfill or
incineration facilicy. MIDPL is having Integrated Waste Management System
(WMS) to proper segregate & recover the materials and are handled as per 5R
(Reduce. Reuse, Recycle, Recover and Reprocess) nnnniple._

MIDPL has awarded with Zero Waste to Landfill Management System (ZWTL MS
2020) from TUV Rheinland India Put. Ltd (Annexure - 2).

Hazardous waste includes Cargo residue, washing water and sludge containing
oil. Discarded Containers/ Barrels and Used/Waste/ Spent Oil. All the hazardous
wastes are collected and stored properly in Integrated Waste Management Shed
& are being disposed to TNPCB authorized fregistered recyelers in line with the
Hazardous and Other Waste (Management & Transboundary Movement) Rules,
2016 (As amended).

The used batteries and E-waste are stored In Integrated Waste Management
Shed and disposed through TNPCB approved recyclers as per the E-waste
Management Rules 2016 (as amended).

Hazardous Waste Annual returns in Form 4 was submitted in line with the
Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management &~ Transboundary
Movement) Rules, 2015,

m— -

100% utilization of STP sludge for greenbelt maintenance as manure.

MIDPL certified as “Single Use Plastic (SUP) Free" site from Cll -ITC Centre of
Excellence for Sustainable Development {Annexure = 3)




PART-G

Impact on pollution control measures on conservation of natural resgpurces and
consequently on the cost of production

* Roof Top Solar Plant with the solar power generation capacity of 1000 kW were

installed at MIDPL. Around 12,60,000 Units per Annum being generated from Solar
Plant. MIDPL has invested nearly Rs.4 Crs. for developing this solar plant there
by achieved reduction of conventional energy and contributed for resource
consanvation.

15LFETE-5 retrofitted hnr.-n Electrical power-driven system at the project cost of Rs.45
Crs. Key Cost benefits includes reduction in diesal consumption and emission level,

Sewage Treatment Plants (30 KLD, 10 KLD and 5 KLD 5TPs) are in continuaus
operation and the treated effluent water quality is meeting the TNPCE norms. STP
treated water s uzed for Gardening purpose, thereby reducing freshwater
consumption. The total cost spent on STP aperation and maintenance during the vear
2021-22 is Rs, 17.34 Lakhs,

Biogas facility was setup at MIDPL to convert the kitchen waste to useful heat energy,
The blogas unit generates output of kg / day. The plant capacity is 6 cuble meter /
diay.

Unit is undertaking Regular Environmental Monitering in port through NABL
accredited laboratory. We have alzo instalied and eperating Continuous Ambient Alr
Quality Monitoring Station (502, NOx, CO, PM10 & 2.5, BTX analyser to monitor VOC)
and Meteorological Station twfrnd Spnﬁ, Wind Direction, Ambient Temperature
Atmaspheric Pressure, Relative Humluﬂ:;..f. ii.;;l;lfall and Solar Radiation), Real time data
of CAAGQMS is connected to TNPCE server. All the maonitared environmental
parameters are well within th# prescrib®d Standards and the details of monitored data
is regularly being submitting to TNPCB, CPCB, MoEFBCC and other concerned
authorities,

All the domestic effluent generated at port is treated at existing Sewage Treatment
Plants (30 KLD, 10 KLD and 5 KLD) and the entire treated sewage water is being reused
within port premises for gardening,

Mation sensor and timers installed at buildings to reduce energy consumption.




Installed and operating Vehicle Pollution Under Control (PUC) checking facility to
control vehicular emission in port premises.

RTG Container Stacking monibofing system implemented and achigved energy saving
up to 18000 Units per year amounting to Rs. 1.35 L Mrear.

Air conditioners fitted with energy saving device “Eco Plug” and achieved energy

saving of around 22.1MWH pHEr Vear,

Streetlight and High mast lighting controlied by light intensity sensor. Energy savings
achieved around 29,000 units per year amounting to Rs. 2.15 Lakhs/Annum.

10,292 trees & 19,880 Shrubs planted as part of En‘;?Er'lhelt dhra;lupmenl: program bn

the year 2021-22. Drip Line and Sprinkler System is provided at MIDPL for irrigation in
Greenbelt and landscape areas.

PART-H

Additional investment proposal for Environment protection including abatement of
pollution, prevention of pollution

Reqular £ " (cost in INR lakhs/vear)
S. No Description Cost

1 Comprehensive Environmental Monitaring 28.95
2 AAG/NLISM Survey 8 STP Treated Water Quality Analysis 0.55
3 Environment Studies 36.86
4 | Retrofitting of DG Sets 56.57
5 | Integrated Waste Management & Pollution Under Check Facility— o 2.17
& |O2MaofSTP's 17.34
F Huuukeaplﬂg o i - 73.69
8 Greenbelt Maintenance 107.57




PART-1

ANY OTHER PARTICULARS IN RESPECT TO ENVIRONMENT

Handling of all types of wastes in line with 5® (Reduce, Reuse, Recycle, Recover and
Feprocess) Principle.

Paperiess Operation is in place (Except for Statutory requirements) using application
tools and Software = Terminal Info Gateway (TIG).

Energy Conservation Committes to measure the amount of energy consumed and to
actions to reduce the energy consumed through port operations,

Water Warriors Committee to identify and reduce the water consumption. The
committee would propose innovative water solutions

Integrated Management System (IS0 9001:2015. 14001:2015, 45001:2018 and
20007:2018) certified Port.

obtained "55° Certification at MIDPL

MIDPL is bestowed with the top honors and the details of accolades received during
the year 2021-22 are menticned here under;

o EKDKN's "Platinum Award" under 10% Exeesd Environment Sward 2021 for
Energy Conservation Category.,

o "Golden Peacock Environment Management Award - 2021" for Transportation
{Pores) Sector, under ‘Environment Management® Category.

Community Development:

Kattupalli Port has been propagating the community development through a broad based
Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) program in the project area through Adani Foundation
since 2018 to ensure 1ru:El.'r:lu'e._irmu'ﬂ'| anTEim—ing to the developmental needs of l;h_-e
community at the grassroots level, The profect area encompasses 11 panchayats covering
about 46 villages within 10 Km radius of the Kattupalli Port. The key interventions
intreduced in the project area are as under:

Education
Community Health

community Infrastructure facility
Sustainable Livelihood development




* Tree Plantation & Bio-Diversity development program
* Special Focus Groups

* COVID / Cyclone relief measures

Dace: 22.09.2022

{(Signature of a person carryin
~ operation or progess) -

Designation: Chief Executive Officer
Address  : Marine Infrastructure Developer Pyt Lid (MIDPL)
Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk,
Thiruvallur District - 600 120
Tamil Nadu, India. (e Qe
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Annexure - 1

MAIDPL- STACK MONITORING REPORT (Apeil'3031 to March'2022)

“Location i¥ 7 DO 2000KVA-1
[ Westh B Yaar _Apr-al % Jun-21 | a3 | AegEl | Dot-21 24 | Beedt | Jand2 | Fendz | Marad
[ SMo. | Parameters | 7.0431 | Z0.05.41 | BOGEY | 20071 | 180821 | 150881 | F1I0.00 15131 | 341221 | es.00a) | sE0a2 | Esoass
1 |Seack Tamperstate, *C 0 27 . 1 - 265 245 257 262 - 50
T |Fius Gas Velogity, mis 26,00 2691 z8.92 - 23.48_| @d7e | 2629 26.00 . T
3 [0ss Discharge. Nedihr 6334 £465 6859 . 6372 420 [ gaa3 E645
[ CH i e, .7 1.2 e ) _ T e 0.1 e
mﬂmﬂ ﬂiﬁ — 248 | @68 257 : 228 236 224 218
Pastleular mattar, mg/fm3 33 s 35.1 3 7.4 12 [LF] [ 5]
Carban Monauide, mptim3 &h | 54 (] - ] E9 75 56 =2
Locatien = O 2000KVA - 2
—__Mhonth B Year Aprdl | Mew2l | Jundd dubdt | Augdd | Sept | Oebt | Mewdt | Dec2t [ Jan2E | Febzz | menazz
. - 104321 | 300831 | 180621 | 200721 | 180821 | 00 | 211831 | AN | g2 | 28008 | 60k | manad
[] - 295 a F 247 = 22 . 294 263
T |Fesom - 7.5 - 2675 .46 - | 2468 2498 26.12
3 _EE Nm3fnr - 6454 . 6778 5387 : Ea4 B376 Ea57
[ 127 9.7 &8 i 7.3 7 B9
[ 261 242 220 - 24 FIF] 225
8 matter, mgiHm3 373 33 s - 131 08| 121
Monoeide._mg/Nms [0 [T 75 o 47 5




L1ra
Julay | Aug#1 [ Sepd1 | Oeedd | Wowal | Owead | Jamzz | Fevaz | maras
00721 ._.Fn.-.h... 150807 | 03 _F..w. FANE2T | PROLEY | tAO222 I3.0%.2%
80 . ._.w._l.. 174 1 2 = 169 s -
14,12 - .87 .41 16,57 -1 15.78 -
T : a0 | 1ag 108G « | 18&B : -
i - (¥ 5.8 8 - 6.5 - .
103 - 94 80 &3] - 92 - 3
4.6 - FENY B.3 & - (1] - :
L J L2 54 51 "y 16 - ,
!
DG 123 KA
Skl | Augai | Sep@l | Oeedl | Nowdl | Deed) | Jenad | Febaz | Manid
20,0721 | WMOB31 | 15.08.31 | SLW0H | 180181 | z40231 | 280021 | 8.0233 | Eonaz |
r na - & ' 14 " - 128
4 .43 " 12,05 J .26 T = TL3d
559 nE . 535 . - 563
- 4.4 37 . ] - . ]
: 57 47 . 53 . . o |
. 7.1 48 - 46 - 53
. = 16 . 18 . . 20
LIGUID TERMINAL HOT DIL GENERATOR
Jul2l | Aepdl | Derdl | Mewdd | Decdl | sndz | Feb-2z Aehinr-2
20ma | 180021 [ 1hoRm | 21302 | Ena | a2z | 25.0030 | 60008 | 230832
a5z s 159 . : . - 152 -
1021 - 0.73 : . . .47 -
E._qm = 38137 B - . " 31352
FA] Fl = 4 . - 7.9
25 2r4 = 21
12.3 14.2 - A 1.4
30 35 - 12




Annexure - 2

A_ TUVRheinland*

Precisely Right.
Certificate
Standard; Zero Waste to Landfill Management System
(ZWTL Ms 2020)
Certificate Holder: Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited
Kattupalli Port, Tirevallur - 00120
Tamil Madu, India
Scope: Providing Port Facilities for Handling and Storage

of Bulk Cargo, Containerized Cargo and Liquid
Terminal Operations

Proof has been furnished by means of an audit thad the
Requirements of ZWTL MS 2020 are met, with the
Mntﬂmmmhd-mwﬁ

Walidity: This certificate is valid from 01-08-2021 uniil 31-05-2024
Edzjef_l o iﬂﬁﬂ'y‘_ﬂl‘muﬂl surveillance audits.
Cerdificate Mo, TUNVZWLMS202 1/Adani Ports/0502

| B

Mew Deihi, 01-08-2021 TUW Rheinland Indéa Pvi, Lid,
Office 510, 6™ Floar, iThum
Tower, A—40, Seclor-52,
Moida- 201304, India



Annexure - 3

Accolades

EKDKN's _u_uz_...:_._._ Award - 2021

Golden Peacock Environment
Management Award 2021
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ANNEXURE - 8

(CONSENT ORDERS UNDER AIR &
WATER ACTS)
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TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Carepory of the Indusiry

CONSENT ORDER NO. 2105236876761 DATED: 13/0%2021.

PROCEEDINGS NO.TOTNPCEF M4 CMP/RL/GMP/AZOZT  DATED: 13092021

SUB: Tanuil Nadu Pollution Control Board —CONSENT TO OPERATE -DIRECT -M/s. MARINE

INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED , 5.F.No. Survey Numbers : 14/[88, 15,

PeRS, DGR/, 168, [0S0, P02, L7LAL, D702, PR, D72, 17300, 1732, 174, 175, 176, 177, 1781,

[TRE ITRE, 1780, 170, 1792, 1T, 790, (B0, 181, B2, 183, 1R4/1, 18402, 1R471, 186, |ET.

[RRSL, 1BR2A, TRERE, IRBAC, 189, 190, 191, 19201, 19272, 19341, 19372, 19373, 19354, 154, 195.

196, 19740, 19772, 1973, 199, 20001, 20002, 20271, 202/2, 203, 20671, 206/2A, 206/2B, 2063,

o DHTRA. 0GB, 20028, 20802, 20001, 20972, 20973, ZTONT, 2100F, ZTOF1,2 0102, 20003, 2116,

20005, 30006, 21007, 202, 203, 21400, 21472, 21403, 2040, 21571, 21572, 216, 217, 218:1, 21872,

21873, 218, 2IRS, 21900, 2192, 220, 2231, 22302, 22471, 224/2. 22473, 224404, 32415, 235, 226,

2T, XXRJ\, 23RY, 22803, 228, 22875, 229, 130, 23100, 2302, 23103, 23104, 23145, 232, 23300,

SR TN 13373, 23344, 23401, 23402, 23403, 23404, FISTA, 23575235038, 23638, 23614, 24271,

222, MIIB, 24402, 247/1, 2481, 24812, J49 1 AT, T9IB, 19811, 2081 A, 20501 B, 20572, 2055,

Al 1AL TAB, 15, 160, 1658, 1, VL VT03A, 17038, 143, 15100, 15172, 1503, 15144, 152,

53 15400, 15402, D66, D6TF1, 16T/2, 20471, 20443, 20403, 331, 23100, 33372, 33000, 33072, 33003,

33004, 12, 1673, 19872, 201, 20573, 2054, KATTUPALLI villugePonneri Taluk and

Turuvallur District - Consent for operation of the plant and discharge of emissions under Section 21

of the Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act. 1981 as amended in 1987 (Central Act 14 of
19811 =lssucd- Reg.

Ref: |, Unite application for CTO direct-di 15022031
2 IR No ; F.O491GMPRLDEEGMP/2021 dated 304062021
5. Board’s (Consent Clearanee Commites) Resolution Mo, 281-12 di: 13.08.2021

CORSERT I OPERATE = hereby gramed under Section 21 of the Adr (Prevention and Control of Polluisonh At 1981 as
amended in [9AT (Central At 14 oF 1981) (hereinafier referred 10 as "The Act™) and the rules and erders made 1Bere usder to

The Chief Executive Officer,
Mis . MARIME INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED
5.F Mo Survey Mumbers : [/TBB. 15, 16871, 16872, 169, 17071, 17072, 17171, 17172, 17201, 17202, 17300, 17372, 174,
ITS. 176, 17T, (TR ITRA. VTR, 1 TRA, 17001, 9902 17073, 1705, 180, 181, 182 181, 184/1, 18472, REATE, 195, 147, 12801,
ISB2A, IXRIA, IRROC, 189, 190, 191, 19000, 19071, 190/1, 1OO/2. 19040, 1934, 104, 195, 106, 1971, 19772, 19773, 199, 30001
3002, 2011 2022, DD, 3060, I0ATA, INATA, 04T J0AA, IDGUR, J07TIR, TORT. 0971, AT, B0AN, 21071, 1162 2101,
TP, 2UVA 00, B0 TE0A B0 IFT, BIT 203, 20AEE; BT, 30400, T0acd, 3US0E, 218D, 206, 17,2 1R, 210, THD, 2R,
IR, 2190, 2092 220, 22000, T20/T, 2340, 2042, T4, T, T30S, 205, 336, 237, 23001, 2303, 1203, 30, 22005, 229, 10,
EMK, 2R 2RUY, TR0, 2300, 252, 2350, 23042, 23370, 133, T34V, 23471, 23473, T4, 235/1, 2352, 2IS/3E, 230530, 2340,
MV, 2T2, 4VIB, M2, TV, MR, IR, TAWTAZ, TR, (O8], DOS1A, 2018, 2052, 20575, 1AL, IMAL 14E, 15,
W1, IR T, 1T TT3A, ITOE. 143, 150/1, ISIAL, 1503, 15078, 152, 153, 15441, 15400, 164, 187/0, 1672, 204/1, 20472, 20473,
230, 3300, 32T, 33040, 3301, 33043, 330N, 12, 1A, 19872, 20, 20573, 2080,
EATTUPALLI Village,
Pernen Taluk,
Tiravallur Mistrict

Auihuresng the oveuied b operale he wndustrial plant & the Air Polletion Control Ares as notified by the Governmesd and w
make discharge of émisses from the secke’chimneys.
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TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Tias i subyes e the pronisions of the At the rules sed the onders made shere wader and the 1orms and eedifion inowporied
ussder the Speciul el General comditions s2ipulsted in the Consent Ovder istesd carlier and subject 5 the spacial canditions aanexed

Thes DOMSENT is valid for the peniod ending March 31, 2028

JOSEPHINESAHAY ARANI B e s o

Far Viember Secreiary.
Tamil Nadu Pallubes ol Boird.
Chenmai

T

The Chiefl Exceumve Oificer,

Wi MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED,

Ramcons Foriuna Towerith Flooe, Mo: 72 Kodarsbak kess High Roed, Nungasnbaken, e ——= =
Chennai - S00034,

Tin: WS4

Capy oa

. The Commissioner, MEERIUR-Paschayal Uinion, Pemern Taluk, Tiruvallur Districn

2. The Dhasnet Envirommenial Engineer, Tami Medy Pollsion Cossrol Board, GUMMIDIPOORNDN.
1. The FCEE-Monioring. Tamsl Nadu Follution Conirol Beard, Chennai

4, File
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TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

This esnsent to operate is valid for operating the facility for the manufacture of producis (Cal. 21 an the

rate {Col. 3) mentioned below. Any change in the products and its quantity has 1o be brought 10 the
futice of the Board and fresh consent has to be obtamed.

a’-t. Deseription Quantity Unit
il
| Product Details
1. | Cantainers 21.60 MMTEA
2. | Ro-Ro = Aulomobiles 0.07 MMTPA
3. | Project Camo 0.44 MMTPA
4. | Break Bulkigeneral cargo (Banytes / Gypsum / | 1.82 MMTPA
Limestone / E.?rlfiu ! Steal Cargo ! Rock
.Phosphate / Bauxite /| Dolomite cargoes)
5. | Eiote oil, CBFS, Base Oil, Lube and Non- 0.72 COSEMMTPA—
| Hazardous Liguid Cargo

This consent 1o operate is valid for operating the Facility with the below mentioned emission/noize

sources along with the control measures o stack. Any change i _thFlnissjm]_agnmermunl
measurés/change in stack height has to be brought to the notice of the Board and fresh
cansent/Amendment has to be obtained.

I Point source emission with stack ;
Stack |Point Emission Source Air pollution Stack height | Gaseous Discharge
N Control measures | from Ground |in Nm3hr
Level inm |
1 DG Sat - 2000 KVA - 1 Acoustic 30 8000
enciosures with
slack
2 DG Sel - 2000 KA =11 Acouslic 30 BO00
enclosures with
slack
3 DG Set - 500 KvVA -1 BAcoustic 20 5000
| enciosures with
| stack
4 DG S¢l - 500 KWVA -1 Acoustic 2 5000
enclosunes with
siack
5 DG Set - 125 KVA Acouslic 4 1000
' anclosures with
stack
G Hot Waber (CBFS/ | Wet scrubber with | 31 SO0
Vg 04 F = stack -~ 3 L
T Haot Oil Generator (Bitumen | Wat scrublber with | 31 S0000
Facility] Slack
8 Fire DG Pump Stack - 1 Stack 25
g Fire DG Pump Stack - 2 Slack 25
10 | ETP Boiler Stack Stack 12
] Fugitive/Nolse emission :
AL Fugitive or Noise Emission |Type of emission | Control
Mo,  |sources MHERFUres
1. | DG Set Nodga Acoushic
Enclosunes
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TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Annexure enclased if applicable. -
34k The Ambicnt Air i the industrial plans ares shall not contain constineents m exeess of the lolerance
| i :
51 | Polletam Time Welghted | Unit Tolerance Limils :
No. Average Industrial, Ecologically
Residential, Sensitive Ares
Rural and other | (notified by
arca Central Govt.)
1. |Sulphur Dioxide | Anssl mleregramimi 50 0
(502 24 hours MiCToErEmm3 B0 i)
r Mitrogen Dioxide | Ammzal — | miEzTogramim] 40 i) s = s
(N2 24 hours MICTOAREmm 3 RO A
3 Particulaie Matier | Annual microgramm3 B0 21
(Size Lessthan. |24 howrs mcrogramm3 100 LI
10 micro M or
3 AL
4,  |Particulate Matier | Anngal microgram/m3 4 40
(Size Less than |24 hours e T il &0
2.5 mecrm M ) ar
P35
5 Chrane (L33) Annual £ Housrs 100 1]
24 bours | Hour 180 i3l
Sk | Pollutant Time Weighted | L'ait Tolerance Limils
Mo, Average Industrial, Ecologically
Residential, Sengitive Area
Rural and other | {notified by
area Central Govt,)
6. |Lead (Pb) Annual microgram’m3 0.5 0.3
24 hours microgramml Lo 1.0
1. Corbon 8 Hours mitligram'm3 oz i
Monoxide (C0) |1 Hoar miligram/m3 04 04
B, Ammonia (NH3I) | Annual micTogrammi I Ol 100
24 hours microgram/m3 400 400
9. |Benzene (CoHG6) | Annual microgramm3 3 3
0. EBHT;:?{DI Pyrene | Ansieal fanagramimd a1 i1}
- |=particulate phase . : . =T
only
11, | Arsenic (As) Annual | nanogram/m3 ] {6
12, INickel (Vi) Anual [nanogram/m3 2 20

Mel  The Ambient Noise Level in the industrial plant arca shall not exceed the limuts prescribed below:

Limits in L.eq-dBiAj Day Time Night Time
IndustrialArea 75 0

4. All units of the Air pollution control measures shall be operated efficiently and contimwously o a% t
schieve the standards prescribed in S1. No.3 above. i !
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TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

The occupier shall not change or alter quality or quantity or the rate of emission or replace or alter the
air pallution conrol equipment or change the raw material or manufaciuring process resuling i
change in quality andfor quantity of emissions without the previous written permission af the Board,

The aceupier shall maintain log book regarding the stack monitoring system or operation of the plam
o7 any other particulars for each of the unit ﬂgmu'um of air pollution contml systems o reflect the
working condilion which shall be fumished for verification of the Board officials during inspection.

The sccupier shall at his own cost get the samples of ernission‘airnoise levels collecied and analyzexd
by the TNPC Board Laboratary once in every 6 months/onec in a yearipenodically for the parameters
at prescrebed

Any upsel condition in any of the plants of the factory which is likely to result in increased emissions
and result in violation of the standards mentioned in 51.No.3 shall be reported to the Member
Secretary . Joint Chiel Environmental Engineer-Monitoring and the concerned District/ Assistant
Environmental Engineer of the Board by e-mail immediately and subsequently by Post with full
details of such upset condition,

The eccupier shall always comply and carryout the order/directions issued by the Board in this
Consent Order and from time to time without any negligence. The occupier shall be liable for action as
per provisions of the Act in case of non compliance of any order'directions issued.

Special Additional Conditions: B

The unit shall install the approved retrofit emission contral device/equipment with at least 0%
Particulate manter reduction cfficiency on all DG sets with capacity of 125 KVA and above or
otherwase the unit shall be shift o gas based generators within the time frame prescribed in the
nedificanion Mo, IHEEB.’LE.I::.’.I'.‘ID{IF}I.'I‘!HZI-"E 19 dated 10.06.2020 issued by THPGB._ s

Additional Cenditions:

I, The unit shall operate and maintzin the APC measures efficiently and continuously $6 as to satisfy
the Ambient Air Quality / emission standards prescribed by the Board,
2. The umit shall adbere 1o the Ambient Noise Level standards prescribed by the Board.
x Th; unil shall conduct AAQVANLSM emission survey periodically and fumish the ROA to the
Bloard.
4. The unit shall mainzain Continuous Ambient Air Quality Monitoring station provided for the
parameters PMI0, PM2.5 and VOO and shall transfer data to the care Air Centre, TNPCB. Guindy
withaul any int-cmtf'!qim.
g. The um&sruu utthize the Power obtained from the D0 Sets for captive use only and shall not supply

avwer 1o Gind,
. The unit shall maintain adequate dust suppression system and take all measores 1o ensure that the
cargo ts handled by taking necessary precautions to avoid spread of fugitive dust while iransporting
cargo through lames snd containers.

7. The unit shall ensure that the vehicles shall not fit or use any mult toned horn giving a harsh, shrill,
loud ar :lau'min[? nioise.
8. The unit shall provide water sprinklers to the imernal roads 5o a5 to avoid dust emissions due to the
vehicular movements inside the premises within a month as commitied.
9. The unit shall comply with the conditions imposed in the environmenial clearance accorded 1o the
unil from the MoEF, GOI vide Lr.No. 10-130/2007-1A 111 dated 09.02 2015

16, In case of any deviation in the Gross Fixed Assels furnished in future, the unit shall remit the
difference in amount to the Board withous fail.

11. The unit shall continue 1o develop adequate green belt EE,- planting tree saplings of native species in
and areund the unil premiizes 30 a5 o y with the NANms,

I12. In case of revision of consent fee by the Gowvernment, the unit shall remit the difference in amount
within one moath from the date of notification. Failing to remit consent fee. this consent arder will be
withdrawn without any notice afd ferther nction will be initiated agasnst the unit as per law. :
[3. The unit shall comply with the conditions imposed in the “No increase in Pollution Load”™ letter
ilgsu-.-j b_? IIH:1 unit by the Board wide Lr. Mo: TUTNPCE! F.022882/RL/GMP/NIPL/202]

mred: 1200 2021,

JOSEPHINESAHAYARANI ﬂum; P AN TATA

v DOT LD 1 Q7541 « 550

Fai Mimiber Secreiary,
Tainil Nadu Pallotios Cantral Beard,
Chennail
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GENERAL CONDITIONS

The occupier shall make an application along with the prescrbed consent Fee for grant of renewal of
consent at least 6 days before the date of expiry of this Congent Ornder along wuh all the required
pariculars ensuning that there is no change in producteon quantity and emission

Thes Consent is given by the Board in consideration of the particulars given in the application. Any
change or alteraton or devianon made in aciual practice from the perticulars fumishied, in the

nl::lriun will also be ground for review variation'revocation of the Consent Order under Section 21
Q At

The conditons impased shall continee in foree untl reveked under Sectbon 21 of the Act.

After the issue of this order, all the *Consent to Cperste” orders issued previcusly under Air
{Frevennon and Contral of Pollutien) Act, 1981 as amended s1ands defunct.

The sccupier shall mainin an Inspection Register in the faciory so that the inspecting officer shall

mnrd the detgils of the observations and instructions. isswed 10 the unit of the ume of inspection for
CrERe, o te

The occupier shall provide and marmiain an altemase power supply along with scparaic encrgy meter

for the Air Pollution Contrel measures sufficient 1o énsure continuwous operation of all pallution
control equipmeénts to ensure compliance.

The occupier shall provide all facilities a0 the Board officials for collection of samples in and around
the factory &1 any time.

The applicant shall display the flow diagram of the scarees of emission and pollution conmal sysiems
pravi af the site.
The liquid efflaent arising out of the operation of the air pollution coniral equipment shall also be

ireated in a manmer and 1o the satisfaction of standards prescribed by the Board in accordance with the
provessons of Water {Prevenion and Contrel of Pollnion} Act, 1974 a< amended

The air pollutson control equipasents, location of inspection chumbers and samipling pon holes shall be
mnde sasily accessible an all nme.

I case of any epistdal discharge of emission, the industry shall take immediate action o bring down
the emmisgion within the limis prescrbed by the Board. b

|rl|l|ﬂi';-"_lh|'=.. the occupier has w with the provisions of Public Liability Insurance Act, 198 1o
provide immediste relief in the event of any hazard to human beings. other living creatures plants and
properhies while handling and storage of hazardouns substances.

The sssuance of this consent does not authorize or approve the construction of any physical siructures

-ih' lacilities or the undemaking of any work in any notural watercourse or in Government Porombake

The issisance of this Consent does not convey any property raght in either real personal propenty or any
exclusive privileges. nor docs it suthorise any ingury 10 private property or Governmend property or
any invasion of personal rights nor any infringement of Central, State or regulation,

The occupicr shall forth with keep the Board informed of any accident of unforeseen act or event of
any pasonous, noxious or polluting matter or emissions are beng discharged into stream or well or sir
a5  result of such discharge, waler or air is being pofluted.

If due 10 any technological improvements or otherwise the Board is of opinion that all er any of the
condiricns refierred to above requires variation (including the change of any trestment system, either in
whale or in part) the Board shall, after giving the applicant an opporunity of beiny heard, vary all or

M!n:ﬁ such conditions and thereupon the applicant shall be bound to comply with the conditions as so
L | &

In case there s unr change in the constitution of the management, the accupicr of the new
misn :-m:mF!tul.l Il': & fmh_sfplimiunmwpﬂnﬂm Contral af Pollution) Act. 1981, a1
an m Form-1 alongwith relevant ol chanpe of manapement immediately and pei the
necessary amendment with renewal of consent order. Gl

In case there is any change in the name of the company alone, the occupier shall inform the same with

relevant documents immedistely and get the necessary amendments for the change of name fram the



.

o

e Lol
TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

The occupacr shall display this consent order granted to him in 2 prominent place lor peruzal of the
imspecting CiTicers of thiz Board.

|

JOSEPHINESAHAY ARANI § e "

Far Member Secrecary,
Tamil Nudu Pelurisn Cearrsl Brard,
sl
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TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
Cotegory of the Indusiey

|__RED

CONSENT ORDER NO. 2105136876761 DATED: 1306872021,

PROCEEDINGS NO.T&/TNPCEF.49CMPRLIGMPW/2021  DATED: 130092021

SUB: Tamil Madu Pollution Contral Board —CONSENT TO OPERATE - DIRECT -M/=. MARINE
INFREASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED |, 5.F No. Survey Numbers : 147158, 15,
{681, I6B2, 168, 1701, 17002, ETIAL, ITLR, ET20, IT22, 17301, 1732, 1704, 175, 176, |77, 1781,
PPRZ, 1TR, TR, 17900, 1T, PT93, g, 180, 188, LR2, 183, 184/, |B4/2, |B4:3, [RG, 187,
[R2/1, IRRI2A, 18828, [BR2C, 189, 190, 191, 19271, 19272, 19370, 19372, 19373, 1934, 194, 195,

I P26, 19770, 19772, 19773, 199, 20041, 2005, 20200, 20252, 203, 2061, 20624, 6B, 20613,

20644, 20648, 20728, 208/2. 209/1, 2092, 20973, i‘ﬂfh 20002, EVIAE, 002, 21003, 2110,
U0, 21006, 2U0ST, 212, 213, 2140, 214:2, 21473, 21404, 21570, 21572, Xi6, 207, 218/, 21872,
ZIA73, 218, ZIRS, 21971, 21972, 220, 2231, 22302, 22401, 22402, 23403, 22404, 22405, 335 118,
IV, 2XWN. 2TBE, AARFI, 22BN, 22BSF, 229, 230, X300, 23172, 23010E, 23N, 2305, 232, 13N,
T BN, 13303, 1334, 13400, 23402, 23403, 13404 FISITR, 139 238, 136038, 1160, 24201,
2427, JA32B, T4, 24T, 24870, JARSL, 2497T AL, M9IB, 1981, 20571A, 2057 1. 205/2, 2085,
AL 1AL 1B, 105, 161, 1&2 170 1T, IT3A, ETB, 143, 15160, 1512 1503, 15104, 152,
P53, 15470, 15452, 166, 1671, 1672, 20471, 20472, 20403, 221, 22171, 22372, 33000, 33002, 33003,
33004, 12, 1ecl, 1982, 201, 20573, 2054, KATTUPALLIL 'l.-illu;gFurlrn:ri Toluk and
Tiruvallur District - Congent for the operation of the plant and discharge of sewage andior trads
elMuent under Section 25 of the Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act. 1974 as amended
in 1988 (Central Act & of 1974) = [ssued- Reg.

Rel: I, Uniis licateon for CTO direer du. 13.02. 20210
Y IR Mo FMAIGHMPRLDEEGMPR02 | dated 30°D6/2021
1, Board's (Consent Clearance Committes) Resalution Mo 28112 du: 13082021

COMEENT TO (PERATE is hereby gramied mader Secnion 23 of the Waler | Prevestion and Coniral of Palhuion) Act, 974 &5
emendid m 196 (Central Agy 6 of 1974) dkereinafier referrod S0 a2 “The Act™) amd the rulies and onders masde there under 1o

The Chiel Fxecutrve Officer,
M. MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOFER PRIVATE LIMITED
5.F Noborvey Mumbers - AR, 15, 1887, 0882, 165, 17061, 1700, ITILL 1T L2 0T0, 1T, ITHLL ITHE, 174,
UT5C 1700 177, 1780, ITE 17RO, ITEA, IPGVD, I DT, 1794, 180, LRI, B2, 1ER VE4/1, 13472, |BAS. |86, 167, IR,
DRRAIA, IRRIA. 1R8I0 1E9. 190, 191, 19300, 19T, 19371, 19072, 19303, 1804, 154, 195, 19, 195/1, 19772, 19973, 194, JoiE,
0L, 030, QT 206, 206/, H62A. J06THR, e, J06MA_ I, DOTVER, 308D, 30, BhE G BiGed. TEe3, 2000,
2007 LA 20, 2T TR, 2015620 107, 212, 215 2R, I DA 2L ZEE. JESCL 26, 31T, 2SS IRE, TR, 2ixd,
2ERE, 309, 200, 230, 23500, TR0, T, I3, Z2AE, Z34M, 2T4YS, 135, 336, 337, 22870, 2R, IIR). I36A, 2IES, X9 130,
S 1Fl 2302, 2R1E 2014, TR 1US, 2RE, R0, RENE, FRNCR, PR, 2R, 2340F REA) PR 2IVNE, 2350 FISVIH, 2I6S3H. 236,
240, 24200 24500, 0D 24T, 24800, J4RT, AWIAL, ARZE, 19871, 2051 A, 201 B, 30572, D0E, LAl DAL, 1B, 1S,
ol Bl B, IR AHIA, INEB, B45, 15101, 15102, 15153, 15144, 152, 153, D50, IRE. 66, L6T/], |62, 20471, 3043, 30473,
IR, 22000, 33303 RS0, Sh03, A30S5, J0M, 1R, 16, 1962, 20N, 2050, 205N,
RATTUPALLI Village,
Ponnen Taluk.
Tirallur Mestne

Awthonzing the oooapsr 10 make discharge of sewage and fof mede eTlucm
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This is subjest 1 the provisions of the Ast. the rules and the ordery made teere under and e 1esms and cosdtiony incomporse
wmdert the Special and General condinions stipulated in the Comsent Oirder lisued earlier and subject ta the sseesal conditions annexsd

This CONZENT iz valid far the fuirind ending Mareh 31, 2026

FOSERIRE LA A
JOSEPHINESAHAY ARAN| S5t wenea sy i05erant dnaiahure
For Membser Secneiary,
Tamil Xadu Fallutiza Caniral Baard.
Chinmai

Te
The Chief Exscative Oificer, i - - - —hiferam
Mis MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED,
Rameons Foruna Tewens, 4th Floor, No:1/2 Kedembakicam High Road., Nungambslesm,

Chensal - H014. 7T — T
P S04

Capy 1oz

| The Comirsssioner. MEERIUR-Panchavat Union, Ponneri Talak. Tinvallar Districi .

2. The Districs Environmental Engineer, Tamél Nagds Pollstion Contrel Board, GURMBMIDIPOOND.
3. The MCEE-Monitering, Tamil Kadu Pellunon Conrrol Beard, Chennai.
4 File

———



i

e

==

. | o

TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

This consent to operate i valid for operating the facility for the manufactare of prodocts (Cal. 2} at the

rate (Col. 3) mentioned below. Any change in the products and ils quantity has 1o be brought 1o the
notice of the Board and fresh consent has 1o be obained.

This consent o operate is valid fmw"sﬂ“ facility wi
sent. Any in the

il'_'._ Deseription Cuantity . Unit
P i Details
1. | Conigingrs 21.60 MMTEA
2. | Ro-Ro = Automobiles 0.07 MMTPA
| 3. | Project Cargo 0.44 MMTPA,
4. | B
_rﬂsﬂk EUI,I' m&:‘;} E;g&:wggﬂmumf 1.82 MMATRPA
F'IWEHHH Bauxita | Delomita cargoes)
5. | Edible oil, CBFS, Base O, Lube and Mon- 0.72 MMTPA
~Hazardous Liquid Cargo - - = |

the below mentioned permitted outlets
for the discharge of sewsge'trade outlets and the quantity has to be
___brought to the notice of the Board and fresh consent has 1o be obtained.
Dutlet No. | Description of Dutlet Maximum dakly discharge | Poini of disposal
| in KL}
EiMuent Tvpe : Sewage
i Treated Sewage Efuent | 30.0 O land for gardaeni
-1 (30 KELD) ’ -
2 Treated Sewage EHluent | 10.0 On land for gardeni
-2 (10 KLD) ’ e
3 Treated 5 Effluent | 5.0 On land for garden
-3 {5 KLD} i
EMuent ¢ Trade Effluent
1. Trade Effluent - 1 (RO 418 On land for garde
Fermaate] i
- Trade EfMuant - 2 9.0 Evaporated in ATFD
Rejact) e Eﬁtg:

The effluent discharge shall not contain constiwents in excess of the iolerance Limits as laid down

hercisnder.
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TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

il- Parameters Unit TOLERANCE LIMITS - OUTLETS -Nas I
o Sewage | Trade EMuent
1 3 |1 7
I. |pH 50w (531w |55m9 559
q &
2 |Temperaure ol - : ghall nod
| enceed 30
abave the
reveIving
Wler
TEMErALUre
1. [Pariche size of Suspended |- - - ishall pass 250
sailuds micran 13
Ve
4 | Total Suspended Solids  [mg/] W (30 a0 100
5. |Tenal Dissolved solids mgh~ [~ |- 200 2100
(Enarganic)
& |l & Gircase = " 1] 1
1. Hmh:mmllfﬂ:m --[nwt .| I ] (L1} 3
7o)
Chemical Oygen Demand |n1.-'l - - 250
3. |Chloride (s CI) mgl . 500 1000
10, |Salphaies (a5 5040 gl - - 1000 I ColHE
|1, |Total Residual Chiorine  |mgi 3 2 ] I
12 |Ammonical Mitregen (as N} jmgl 5 R 0 &0
8 Euul Kjeldaht Nirogen (2 fmg . - - 100
LhA]
14, |Free Armsumaa (s NH3Y (gl - - 5
15, |Arsenic jas As) mg! . lo2 0.2
16, |Mercury {25 Hg) mg - - .ol IMH
7. [Lead (as Ph) w1 el | o1
18 [Cadmaumias Cd) - - | ]
% |[Hexsvalenl Chromiam (a8 |mg = - | a1
Creé)
0 | Total Chromnam jas Crj ]mi'l - 2 2
31, |Copper (as Cul |mE'I. - i 3
¥ |finc (as £n) |m§"i - - 1.5 1
| 23, |Selenium (as S¢) |mgn L | loss {0.05
| -24. -|Mickel {25 N3 ; ql'l - 3 i
25 |Boron (as B) -m],.'.l L . vl 3
| 26 |Percent Sodium ) - - (] .
27, |Residual Sodiam Carbonase |mpl - 5 -
28 |Cyanide txs CX) g - 0.2 0.2
29, |Fluoride {as F) |mgit Lk B 2
30, |Dassolved Phosphatcsias ) [mg i i 5
31, |Suiphide (as 5) mgh - Iz 2
32. |Pesticides gl . 3
33, |Phemolic Compounds fas  [mg] - 4 I
| (CEHIOH)
14, |Rudioactive materials a) - - 108 167
Alpha enviticrs ! cume/l




B

g —

F3

=14

N e
. | o
TAMILNADU POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
15, |Radioactive materials b).  |micre - . F0-4 L G-
flers
34, |Fecal Coliform {MPN/100m] |- : :

All units of the sewage and Trade effluent treatment planis shall be operated eiMiciently snd
cantinwously 2o a2 to achieve the standards prescribed in 51 No.3 gbove or to achicve the rero Tequid
discharge of cMuent a5 applicable.

The eccupier shall maintain the Electro Magnetic Flow Meters/water Meters installed at the inlet of
the water supply conncction for each of the purposes mentioned below for assessing the qur::lilgl of
water used and ensuring that such meters are easily accessible for inspection and maincenance and for
other purposes of the Act,

i Indusirial Cooling, Spraying in mine pits or boiber feed.

b. Domestic purpose.

. Prooess,

The occupier shall maintain the Electro Magnetic Flow Meters with computer recording arrungement
for measuring the quantity of effluent generated and treated for the monitoring purposes of the Ael.

Log book for cach of the unit operations of ETP have 1o be maintained to reflect the working
condition of ETP along with the readings of the Electro Magnetic Flow Meters installed 10 assess
cffluent quantity and the same shall be furnished for. un-gu tionm ofthe Bosrd officials during
ingpection,

The occupier shall at his own cost get the es of effluent’surface water/ground water collected in
and around the unit by Board officials and analyzed by the TNPC Board Laboratory periodically,

Any upset condition in any of ﬁn:lpluun of the factory which is, [Tkely to result in increased effiuent
discharge and result in violstion of the standards mentioned in SL No.3 above shall be reported to the
Member Secretary / Joint Chief Environmental Engineer-Monitoring and the concerned
Dhstrict/Assistant Environmentsl Engincer of the Board by e-mail immediately and subsequently by
Past with Full details of such upsel sondition.

The occupier shall always comply and carryout the order'directions issued by the Board in this
Consent Order and from time (o time without any negligence. The occupier chall be liable for action as
per provisions of the Act in case of non compliance of any order/directions issucd.

The cccupier shall develop adequate width of green belt at the rate of 400 numbers of trees per
Hectare

The cccupier shall provide and maintain rain water harvesting facilities

The occupier shall ensure that there shall not be any discharge of effluent either treated or untreated
inio storm waler drain atl any poind of time.

In Efrd:m of zero liquid discharge of effluent units, the occupier shall adhere the following conditions
as laid under.

1), The oceupier shall ensure zero liquid discharge of effluent, ﬂuﬁg ne discharge of untreated /
treated effluent on land or into any water bodies either inside or outside the premises at any point of
lime,

i) The nﬂtutfi-f:r shall operale and maintain the Zero liquid discharge treatment components
comprising of Primary, Secondary and tertiary treatment systems at all times and ensure that the RO
permedte/Evaporator condensate shall be recyeled in the process and the final RO reject shall be
disposed off with the reject management system ensuring zero liquid discharge of effluents in the

THISes.

iii} The occupser shall operate and maintain the reject mana system effectively and recover the
salt from the sysiem which shall be reused in the process if reusable or shall be disposed off as ETP

- sludge

w1 In case of filure to achieve zero discharge of efMuents for any reason. the occupicr shall stop it
production and operations forthwith and shall be reported 1o the Member Secretary. Joint Chiel
Environmental Engineer-Monitoring and the cnmnmt:rni.u:ri-:l.mumnt Environmental Engineer of
the Board by e-mail immediately and subsequently by Post with full details of such upset condition.
v} The occupier shall restart the uction only afier aseertain i:ﬁlﬂul: the Zero discharge treatment
syslem can perform effectively for achieving zero discharge of efffuents,

Additionn] Conditions:
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I. The unit shall operate and mainiain the existing STPs efficiently and continwously 50 85 10 satisfy
the stamdards prescribed by the Board,
2. The unit shall stilize the treated sewage oo its own land for gardening purposes.
1. The unit shall operate and maintain the existing ETP, RO systems, MEE and ATFD for the treatmen
of trade effluent generated from the unit and the RO permeate shall be atilized for gardening purpose
after satisfving the standards prescribed by the Board.
4. The unit shkafl ensure that operation of the Porl activity does not create any impact on the livelibood
ol the fishermen
3. The unit shall cnsure that the operation of port activity shall net create any adverse ¢ffect on the
maring ece system or marine water guality of the sea water incake poin of M. Chennal Wazer
Desalination Plant,
&, The wnit chall ensure that the operation activity of the wnil shall ned ereate any hindrances o the
Earupally '-'illufe under any circumstances.
7. The unit shall comply with the conditions imposed in the environmenial clearance accorded 1o the
unit from the MoEF, GOI vide Lr.Mo. 10-130/2007-TAITT dated 09.02.2018.
8. The unit shall easure that no oil spill shall sceur in the marine coastal areas due to the operation
activities, . )
9. The Port shall ensure that the dredged material arising from dredging operations shal nol be Qumped
in the arcas atracting CRZ Notification and the material shall be used for further beneficial use.
10 The Port shall have containment Boom Faciling with skimmer 10 confain and recover the spillages
of Liquid Cargo in 1o the sea if any.
11. The unit shall mainiain the water quality of Manne Sea 50 as to meet the Mariné Wiier quality
prescribed for Harbour Sea Water and ensure thar the martne water quality is monttored at regular
intervals by engaging compelenl agencies.
12, The unit shall furnish carry out impact assesement study once in a year with respect to marine and
land environment and the report shall be furnished to Board.
13, The Port shall ensure thai adequate oil spill response equipment shall be made available as per the
Appendix B of the Tamil Nadu State Oil Spill Disacter Contingeney Plan, September 2016,
14, The Pori shall ensure panicipation in the oil spill combating training along with the Stae Agencies
such as Tamil Madu Maritime Board organised by the Indian Coast Guard time 1o lime,
13, The pon shall ensure the formation and ar functioning of dedicated Envisonment Cell and (il
Epill Contingency Response Cell in order mw timely response 1o incidents of oil spill and any
olher contingency in the Port arca,
16, Im case of revesion of consem fee by the Government, the unit shall remil the difference in amount
within one month frem the date of ndification. Failing to remit consent fee, this consem order will be
withdrawn without any notice and further sction will be initiated against the unit as per baw.
17, The unit shall not use “use and throwaway plastics” such ag plastic sheets used Efau:l wrapping,
spreading on dining table cte., plastic plates, plasiic coated iea cups, plastic wmbler, water pouches
and packes. plastic straw, plastic carry bag and plastic Mags irrespective of thickness, within the
industry premises. [nstead unit shall encourage use of eco friendly alternative such as banana leal.
arcca n palm plate, stainless steel, glass. porcelain platesicups, cloth bag, jute bag eic.
18. The unit shall not undertzke any activity in its premises in violation of the CRZ Rules notified by
the MoEF & CC, Gal.
19. The unit shall maintain the dedicated reception facilities provided for receiving harardous waste as
r the arders of the Hon'ble NGT (PR in OA No S04/2017,
20. The unit shall adhere w the International Convention for the prevention af pollution from Ships
E};‘IHRP?L gm?:linht:] covering ;r;: following regulations,
i)-Regulations for the prevention hteom by 04 o
(1) Regulations for the control urmﬁmﬁnm ligisid substances im bulk
(i1} Prevention of potlution by sewage from ships
(v) Prevention ufpuﬂhumnhymﬁm ships
¥ Prevention of A pollution ips
21. The unit shall comply with the conditions imposed in the “No increase in Pollution Load”™ letter
issued to the unil by the Board vide Le. No: TI/TNPCB/ F.022822/RL/GMP/NIPLI2021
Dared:12.00.2021.
22. In case of 2oy deviation in the Gross Fized Asseis furnished in future, the unit shall remis the
dilference in omount 1o the Board without fail.

EE.LLH-: unil shall not commence £13 expansion activity before obaining CTE/CTO expansion from the
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GENERAL CONDITIONS

The occupter shall make an application along with the prescribed consent fee for grant of remewal of
consent a1 leasy 60 days before the date of expiry of this Consent Order along with all the required

pr_rr_lw:uhn ensuring that there is no change in uetion quaniity and change m sewage Trade
T emi.

This Comsend 15 ssued by the Board i consideration of the particulars given in the application, Any
chamge or alieration ar deviation made in actusl practice from the particulars furnishad in the
applicatien will also be ground for review/vanationmevecation of the Copsent Order under Section 27
of the Act and to make such variation as deemed fit for the purpose of the Act

The consent condinons imposed in this order shall continue 1n force untll revoked under Section
27(2) of the Aci

After the issue of this order, all the *Consent to Operate” orders issued previously under Water
(Prevention and Conteal of Pollution) Act, 1974 as amended stands defanee.

The cccupier shall maingaip an Inspecijion Register in the faciory so thai the inspecting olfiggg shall
record the details of the ohservations snd mstructions issued 10 the unit a1 the ime of inspection for
adherenee.

The accupaer shall provide and maintain an altemate power supply aleng with separaie ¢nergy meter
for the Effflueat Treasment Planiguflicient 10 ensure continuouws operation of all pallutian contral
equipments (o maintain compliance.

The oecupier shall ide all facilities to the Board officials for inspection and collection of samples
in and arpund the al any lime.

The occupier shall display the flow diagram of the sources of effluent generation and pollwion contral
systems provided at the site,

The solid waste such as sweepings, wastage, package, emply containers, residues, sludge including
that from air pollution control equipments collected within the premises of the industrial plans shall be
cullected i an carmarked area and shall be dispesed off properly,

The vecupior shall collect, treat the solid wastes like food waste, green waste generated from the
canteen and conven into argamic CompiaL

The occupier shall segregate the Hazardous waste from other solid wasics and comply in accordance
with Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transhoundary Movement) Rules. 2008,

The occupier shall mainain good house-keeping within the faciory premises,

All pipes, valves, sewers and drains shall be leak proof. Floor washings shall be admined into the
trade effuent collection system only and shall not be allowed to find their way in stonm drains or open
aredis,

The sccupier shall ensure that there shall not be any diversbon or by-pass of rrade Muent on land or
B Ay Wiler soufces.

The l‘.'li."l:l.lrli.'-r shall ensure that solar Evaporation pans shall be constructed in such o woy that the
bottom of the solar pan is ot least | m above the Ground level (if applicable).

'i'f“IE D-l:l:upill!rﬂ!hlll furnish the following retums in the prescribed formats o the concerned District
office regularly,

4} Monthly water consumption returns of each of the purposes with water meter readings m Form-l on
or before 5th of every month. - - = ‘
b Yearly return on Hazardous wastes generated and accumulated for the period from 15t Apnl to 3151
March in Form—3 before the end of the subsequent 3th June of every vear (if applicable).

¢} Yearly Enviranmental Statement for the period from 151 April to 315t March in Form =V belore the
end of the subssquent 30tk September of every year(if applicable)

If applicable. the occupier has to comply with the provisions of Public Liability Insumnce Act, 1991 10
provide immedsate relief in the evem of any hazard to human beings. other living creatures plants and
properties whibe handling and sweage ol hazardoos substances,

The issuance af this consent does not authorize or approve the construction of any physical structures
mnlllm or the undertaking of any work in any natural watercourse or in Government Poromboke
“tmmﬂmhfmtdmmmmmymﬁﬂﬂm:hhﬂml | praperty or
exclusive privileges, nor does it authorize any injury to private property or Covernment pmpﬂ'r;;::
any invasion of personal rights nor any infringement of Central, State faws or regulation.
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The occupier shall forth with keep the Board informed of any accident of unforeseen act or event of
any paisonous, noxious or polluting matter or emissions are being discharged ino stream or well or air
a5 4 result of such dischange, water or air is being polluted.

I due to 2ny technological improvessents or otherwise the Board is of opinion that all or any of the
conditions referred 10 ires variation (including the change of any treatment system, either in
whalc or i part) the Board m after giving the applicant an ?ﬁnunmu}- of being heard. vary all or
any of such conditions and thercupon the a::ilﬂm all be bound to comply with the condilions s so
varied

In case there is any change in the constitution of the management, the accupier of the new
management shall file fresh application under Water (Prevention and Contral of Pallution) Act, 1974,
s amended in Form-11 alengwith relevant documents of change of management immediately and get
the neceseary amendment with renewal of consent arder,

In case there is any change in the name of the company alone, the occupier shall inform the same with
relevant documents immediately and get the necessary amendments for the change of name from the

The occupier shall display this consent order granted (o him in a prominent place for perusal of the
mspecting Officers of this Board,
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r For Member Secretary.
T T T amit %l Palluties Cantral Baard,
Chennai




